
 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 
1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2020 

CITY HALL at 7:00 PM 
 

1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     ROLL CALL 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes - January 6, 2020 
B. Approval of Workshop Minutes - January 13, 2020 
C. MNSPECT December 2019 Invoice 
D. Resolution 20-03 Authorizing Year End Fund Transfer 
E. Resolution 20-04 Authorizing 2019 Year End Fund Transfers and Closures 
F. Award Quote to Municode for City Code Services and Agenda Management Software 

Solution 
G. Contractor's Licenses 

7.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
A. Police Report 
B. Parks and Recreation Report 

8.     NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval of Joint Powers Agreement with Anoka County for CSAH 8 (Osborne Road) 

Improvements 
9.   REPORTS 

A. Engineer's Report 
B. Attorney's Report 
C. Administrator Report 

10.   OTHER 
A. Closed Session to Discuss Potential Sale of City-owned Property at 525 Osborne Road NE 
B. Correspondence 

11.   ADJOURN 
 

  



 

 

RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person. Longer presentations must be 
scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address. Meetings are video 
recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.” 
Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under advisement 
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a proposed 
project. This is not a time to debate the issue. 
 
The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 
 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 
 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project. Those 
wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes. 

In cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective opinions 
voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is representing and may have a 
maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 
 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 
 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions of the 
presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will close 
the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until the 
next regularly scheduled Council meeting. No further public input will be received at that time. 

  



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on January 6, 2020 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff, Dircks and Mayor Nelson 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Inspector Baker; 

Engineer Gravel; Attorney Thames; Parks and Recreation Director Okey; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: None 

  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda-None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Work Session Minutes – December 16 ,2019 

B. Approval of Amendment 3 to Anoka County Connectivity Services Agreement 

C. Approve Attendance to Tour Conference for Jessica Abt 

D. Resolution 20-02 Accepting Monetary Donation 

E. Approve Right of Way Application – MCImetro Transmission Services Corp. 

F. Sign Permit 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Correspondence 

 

Councilmember Wendling expressed his appreciation for Resolution 20-02 for the donation to the Police 

Department. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.  Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department have continued to flood, sweep and 

shovel the ice rinks; continuing to collect the garbage and recycling at the parks, and working on repairs to the 

maintenance equipment. He stated that the Department hung the Christmas lights at the city parks, Public 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 January 6, 2020 

 

Works building and City Hall. He reported that the Department plowed six times and salted seven times in the 

month of December.  

 

Mr. Randall reported the Department replaced the lights on the buildings at Lakeside Park, City Hall and the 

Water Treatment plants with LED lights. He stated that plans are being prepared for sewer grouting on the 

sewer at 81st Avenue and Monroe. He reported that there are some joints leaking but there is no sand coming 

into the sewer. 

 

Mr. Randall reported all the water meters have been read for the quarter and 26 were not able to be read. He 

stated that the water department is working on making the repairs to the meters.  He reported that he met with 

staff at RISE Inc. on Sunset Road regarding the plugged sewer lines coming from their business and the 

frequency of the water plant pump needing to be pulled because of debris in the sewer lines from their business. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if RISE could be fined for the sewer issues and the flushing of 

materials.  Mr. Randall stated that he is not 100 percent certain that RISE is causing the problems however, 

since he has spoken to the staff, the problems with the sewer and pump have stopped.  

 

8. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Inspector Baker reported that he attended the Council meetings on December 2 and December 16 and 

met with Nick Henly, City of Mounds View, to review the Joint Powers Agreement between the cities of Spring 

Lake Park and Mounds View. 

 

Mr.  Baker stated that a total of seven building, seven mechanical, six plumbing and two zoning for a total 23 

permits issued compared to a total of 34 in 2019. He reported that Code Enforcement conducted 53 inspections 

in the month of December including 24 rental, nine nuisance and 22 fire inspections. 

 

Mr. Baker reported that at the end of the year, the Code Enforcement Department has been working on finishing 

up on all the rental inspections and currently there are three needing an initial inspection and five reinspection. 

 

Mr. Baker reported that the commercial Fire Inspection program is up and running.  He reported that he has 

found a high amount of violations at most inspections, but the parities have been working hard to correct the 

issues.  He stated that a self-inspection check list prior to the inspection has been successful and the majority 

of the properties have had the sprinkler systems, fire alarms and extinguisher serviced and tests prior to the 

initial inspection. 

 

Mayor Nelson thanked Mr. Baker for his hard work over the past few months and for his professionalism. 

 

9.   ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

 

A.  Ordinance 462 Amending Chapter 113 of the City Code Relating to Pawnbrokers 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that with the City Council’s adoption of the contract implementing the 

LEEDS system, staff prepared ordinance amendments to update the ordinance with the new system 

requirements. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the ordinance replaces references to the old “automated pawn system 

(APS)” with an electronic reporting and criminal investigation system”, which essentially removed a brand 

name and replaces it with a generic description so that if the system changes again, an ordinance amendment 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 January 6, 2020 

 

will not be necessary.  He stated that the ordinance amends outdated language from the ordinance and 

established an administrative penalty system for violations of the ordinance.  He stated that while the City has 

had excellent compliance from the current licensee, this change will provide the City Council with additional 

tools for addressing code violations. He stated that the ordinance also updates language relating to the 

transaction records. 

 

Mayor Nelson stated that he had reviewed the changes and was in favor of them.  

 

Attorney Thames reported that he had reviewed the draft and provided an updated copy of the changes to the 

Council. He stated that proposed amendments are acceptable and recommended approval. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 462 AMENDING 

CHAPTER 113 OF THE CITY CODE RELATING TO PAWNBROKERS WITH AMENDMENTS. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Resolution 20-01 Authorizing Summary Publication of Ordinance 462, An Ordinance Amending Chapter  

      113 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Related to Pawnbrokers 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 20-01 

AUTHORIZING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE 462, AN ORDINANCE 113 OF THE 

SPRING LAKE PARK CITY CODE RELATED TO PAWNBROKERS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10.  New Business 

 

A.  2020 Appointments 

 

Mayor Nelson presented the 2020 appointments to the City Council. Mayor Nelson stated that there had not 

been many changes since the reorganization of appointments in July 2019 after former Mayor Hansen resigned. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR NELSON TO APPROVE 2020 APPOINTMENTS. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Ratify LELS Local #7 Patrol Contracts 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that on December 31, 2019, the LELS Local #7 – Patrol Union employees 

accepted the following offer negotiated by the Police-Patrol Negotiation Committee: 

 

1.  Article 25 – Duration: January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2021. 

 

2.  Appendix A – Compensation 

 

     2020 – 3% 

     2021 – 3% 

 

    $500 market rate adjustment for each year of the contract 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 January 6, 2020 

 

3.  Appendix B – Uniform Allowance 

 

     $870.00 for 2020 

     $890.00 for 2021 

 

4.  Appendix B – Education 

 

     Add language to Appendix B – Education: 

 

“One department member shall be allowed to attend the POST accredited MPPOA Annual Conference and 

MPPOA Legislative Conference during work hours.  The cost of registration and hotel shall be paid by 

LELS.  Meals and transportation for the day or days of training shall be paid by the LELS. Meals and 

transportation for the day or days of training shall be paid by the City in accordance with its then 

reimbursement policy.  For purposes of this provision, only hours in which the conference is in session shall 

be considered work hours.  The Steward shall be responsible for notifying his/her superiors of such meetings 

and ensuring covers of his/her work duties during such meetings.” 

 

5.  Add HCSP Language to Appendix C 

  

     Employees will contribute 2% of gross pay to HCSP.  100% of service payment (sick hours paid pursuant  

     to Article 17, Section 2; vacation hours, holiday hours, compensatory time) will be deposited into HCSP. 

 

6.  Article 4, Section 7 

   

     Add language to Article 4, Section 7: 

“Notwithstanding the terms of Section 7, the Union Steward will not need to punch out when engaged in 

contract negotiations and discipline matters when representing union members if such meeting occurs 

during the Steward’s regularly scheduled shift.  The Steward shall be responsible for notifying his/her 

superiors of such meetings and ensuring coverage of his/her work duties during such meetings.  The Steward 

shall only be entitled to compensation for regularly scheduled work hours only, regardless if meeting 

extends beyond Stewards regularly scheduled shift.” 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Negotiation Committee is recommending the City Council ratify the 

2020/2021 union contract as outlined. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO RATIFY LELS LOCAL #7 PATROL CONTRACT. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Approve Arthur Street WTP Engineering Services 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City solicited proposals for the Arthur Street Water Treatment 

(WTP) repairs from two firms:  Stantec and Short Elliott Hendrickson (SEH).  He stated the City evaluated the 

two proposals to ensure the firms had a good understanding of the project.  He stated the outcome of the 

solicitations was as follows: 

 

  Stantec    $88,604 

  SEH   $66,400 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 January 6, 2020 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is recommending awarding the engineering work the Arthur Street 

Water Treatment plan repairs to SEH not to exceed the amount of $66,400.00.  He provided the Council with 

copies of the proposals from both firms. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if the City has worked with SEH in the past.  Public Works Director 

Randall stated that the engineer from SEH designed the Arthur Street Water Plant during the previous 

employment with Boonestro and is familiar with the project. 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that Stantec is comfortable with the proposal results and are comfortable with SEH 

performing the work. He stated that the proposal from Stantec had additional inspection hours factored into the 

quote. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE SHORT ELLIOTT 

HENDRICKSON (SEH) FOR ARTHUR STREET WTP ENGINEERING SERVICES. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

12.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that progress is being made on the JP Brooks Housing Project on Monroe Street.  He 

stated that a Site Development Agreement is being prepared and the developer continues to work with the 

Watershed District approval. 

 

13.  Attorney’s Report 

 

Attorney Thames reported that he has been working the on JP Brooks Housing Project Development 

Agreement. 

 

14.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Mayor Nelson reported that the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon organization will be working with the National 

Guard to distribute gas cards to those military families in need. He reported that he is working with several 

local gas stations for the donations. He stated that the volunteers who have helped the Beyond the Yellow 

Ribbon organization will be recognized at the next City Council meeting on February 3, 2020. 

 

Mayor Nelson provided a recap of the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon events that took place in 2019.  He reminded 

residents of all ages to volunteer with the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee. 

 

15. Other 

 

Councilmember Wendling reported that he will be having surgery on January 13, 2020, and hopes to make a 

quick recovery and asked for residents to keep him in their thoughts. 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested a City Council workshop meeting on Monday, January 13, 2020, at 5:30 

PM to discuss the Anoka County improvements to (CSAH 8) Osborne Road, updates to the City’s tobacco 

ordinance and to receive Administrator reports. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 January 6, 2020 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that a Letter of Intent to purchase 525 Osborne Road NE was received from 

Hampton Companies. He stated that a Purchase Agreement should be ready soon for City Council 

consideration. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reminded the City Council and residents that the next City Council meeting will be 

on Tuesday, January 21, 2020, due to observation of the Martin Luther King Jr. holiday. 

16.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 P.M. 

              

       __________________________________ 

       Robert Nelson, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the special meeting (workshop) of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on January 13, 2020 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at  

5:30 P.M. 
 

1.  Call to Order 

 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 
 

Members Present: Councilmembers Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff, Dircks and Mayor Nelson 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Wendling 
 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Engineer Gravel; Administrator Buchholtz 

 
Visitors: Joe MacPherson, Anoka County 

 Jack Forslund, Anoka County 

 Tim Lamkin, Bolton and Menk 
          

3.  Presentation on Anoka County CSAH 8 (Osborne Road) Improvements 

 

Anoka County Engineer Joe MacPherson and consultant Tim Lamkin provided an overview of the Osborne 
Road Rehabilitation project.  The project will rehabilitate the road surface of Osborne Road between Trunk 

Highway 47 and Trunk Highway 65, reducing the number of lanes on a majority of this segment from four 

lanes to three lanes (one through lane in each direction with a center left turn lane).  Mr. MacPherson and Mr. 
Lamkin explained the pedestrian, bicycle and vehicle improvements this layout will provide. 

 

Councilmembers expressed concern about the removal of the stop signs on Osborne Road at the intersections 

of Able Street and Monroe Street.  Engineer MacPherson stated that the stop signs at those locations does not 
meet warrants and the lane reduction will reduce speeds on the roadway.  He stated that the speed limit would 

remain at 35mph.  Councilmembers questioned whether the new roadway configuration would accommodate 

more truck traffic if restrictions on truck traffic are placed on 81st Avenue NE.  Mr. Lamkin stated that the 
roadway would accommodate the additional truck traffic.   

 

Engineer MacPherson stated that the reconstruction of the bicycle trail on the north end of the project would 
be completed by Anoka County as part of this project at no cost to the City of Spring Lake Park.  Mr. 

MacPherson stated that the City would be responsible for the long-term maintenance of the trail.  He said that 

the only cost the City would be responsible for would be for any work to the traffic signal (e.g. emergency 

vehicle preemption) as the signal is not warranted.  He stated that these provisions are outlined in the Joint 
Powers Agreement being proposed for the project. 

 

CONSENSUS of the City Council was to forward the JPA to a future City Council meeting for formal action. 
 

4.  Tobacco Ordinance Amendments  

 
Administrator Buchholtz presented proposed amendments to the City’s tobacco ordinance to reflect the Federal 

change in the legal age of purchase from 18 to 21 years of age.  Hearing no objections from the City Council, 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that he would send the proposed changes to the licensees for comment before 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 JANUARY 13, 2020 
 

bringing the proposed ordinance to the City Council for adoption. 

 

5.  Adjourn 
 

Mayor Nelson declared the meeting adjourned. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 PM. 

 

 
 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 
 

Attest: 

 
__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



Invoice

Invoice Date: 1/8/2020
Invoice #: 8136

Bill To:
City of Spring Lake Park
1301 - 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Due Date: 1/28/2020

Phone # 952-442-7520 Fax # 952-442-7521

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

ServicedDescription Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Residential Inspection/Permit Fee 1,409.94 1,409.94
Residential Plan Review 996.47 996.47
Residential Plumbing Permit Fees 262.50 262.50
Residential Mechanical Permit Fee 420.00 420.00
Commercial Inspection/Permit Fee 1,936.19 1,936.19
Commercial Plan Review Fee 1,537.89 1,537.89
Commercial Plumbing Permit Fee 237.03 237.03
Commercial Plumbing Plan Review Fee 220.11 220.11
Commercial Mechanical Permit Fee 305.66 305.66
Commercial Mechanical Plan Review Fee 283.83 283.83
Sprinkler/Alarm Inspection 55.61 55.61
Sprinkler/Alarm Plan Review 51.64 51.64
License/Lead Look-up Fee 6 5.00 30.00
Special Investigation Fees 418.06 418.06
Postage - General 7.70 7.70

$8,172.63

$7,758.55

-$414.08



Permit #
Date 
Out Name

Activity
Category Description

Other 
Description  Valuation   Surcharge  

 Permit 
Fee 

 Plan Review 
Fee 

 Special 
Investigation Site Inspection Copies Inspection License Fee

Permit 
Fee

Plan 
Review 

Additional 
Plan Review

Special 
Invest. Total per Line

2019-00411 SLP-2019-00379 10/09/19 CHET'S SHOES 8355 NE UNIVERSITY COMMERCIAL BLDG COO 200.00$           140.00           -                -          140.00                

2019-00509 SLP-2019-00388 12/09/19 JAY KAY BUSINESS PROPERTIES LLC 1101 NE HIGHWAY 10 COMMERCIAL BLDG COO 200.00$           140.00           -                -          140.00                

2019-00500 SLP-2019-00381 12/30/19 KAYSUM ENTERPRISES LLC 8302 NE HIGHWAY 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG REMODEL 15,000.00$        7.50$               291.86$           189.71$             204.30           189.71          394.01                

2019-00516 SLP-2019-00394 12/20/19 SPECIFIC CHIROPRACTIC P C 1312 NE 81ST AVE COMMERCIAL BLDG REMODEL 40,000.00$        20.00$             628.08$           408.25$             439.66           408.25          -          847.91                

2019-00513 SLP-2019-00393 12/19/19 HY-VEE CONTRUCTION 8155 NE HWY 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN 85,000.00$        42.50$             1,039.80$        675.87$             727.86           675.87          -          1,403.73             

2019-00527 SLP-2019-00400 12/23/19 SECURE MINI STORAGE LTD PTNSHP 7807 NE HIGHWAY 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN 22,000.00$        11.00$             406.24$           264.06$             284.37           264.06          -          548.43                

2019-00380 SLP-2019-00280 12/13/19 JEROME COWAN TRUSTEE 7703 NE CENTRAL AVE COMMERCIAL FIRE FIRE 600.00$             0.30$               79.44$             51.64$               55.61             51.64            -          107.25                

2019-00501 SLP-2019-00380 12/13/19 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 8466 NE CENTRAL AVE COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 13,998.00$        7.00$               275.52$           179.09$             192.86           179.09          -          371.95                

2019-00518 SLP-2019-00398 12/23/19 JAY KAY BUSINESS PROPERTIES LLC 1101 NE HIGHWAY 10 COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 6,795.00$          3.40$               161.14$           104.74$             161.14$             112.80           104.74          161.14     378.68                

2019-00490 SLP-2019-00367 12/05/19 AFFORDABLE DAN HOLDINGS LLC 8299 NE UNIVERSITY AVE COMMERCIAL PLG PLG 11,000.00$        5.50$               226.50$           147.23$             158.55           147.23          -          305.78                

2019-00504 SLP-2019-00384 12/13/19 MCCLURE PROPERTIES LLC 8097 NE HIGHWAY 65 COMMERCIAL PLG PLG 4,000.00$          2.00$               112.12$           72.88$               78.48             72.88            -          151.36                

2019-00502 SLP-2019-00383 12/13/19 TIMOTHY PROCAI 603 NE 82ND AVE RESIDENTIAL BLDG BASEMENT FINISH 9,078.90$          4.54$               210.16$           136.60$             147.11           136.60          -          283.71                

2019-00496 SLP-2019-00374 12/10/19 JOYCE NERDAHL 8388 NE LAKEWOOD DR RESIDENTIAL BLDG MISC 96,585.88$        48.29$             1,145.40$        744.51$             10.00        801.78           744.51          -          1,556.29             

2019-00517 SLP-2019-00395 12/17/19 MNSF T2 SPE LLC 8490 NE MONROE ST RESIDENTIAL BLDG MISC 400.00$             0.20$               79.44$             5.00          55.61             -                -          60.61                  

2019-00141 SLP-2019-00063 12/13/19 JAMES & NAOMI LANCTOT 466 NE MANOR DR RESIDENTIAL BLDG RE-ROOF 8,000.00$          4.00$               177.48$           115.36$             177.48$             5.00          124.24           115.36          177.48     422.08                

2019-00373 SLP-2019-00385 12/05/19 JONATHAN GROENEWEG 825 NE 83RD AVE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 1,100.00$          0.55$               79.44$             79.44$               55.61             -                79.44       135.05                

2019-00510 SLP-2019-00389 12/09/19 JUSTIN TWEDT 7901 NE UNIVERSITY RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 8,425.00$          4.21$               193.82$           5.00          135.67           -                -          140.67                

2019-00508 SLP-2019-00391 12/12/19 TRACY TUTHILL 7711 NE QUINCY ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 4,307.00$          2.15$               128.46$           5.00          89.92             -                -          94.92                  

2019-00503 SLP-2019-00382 12/04/19 DENNIS & CAROL COONEY 8297 NE TAYLOR ST RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  

2019-00507 SLP-2019-00386 12/06/19 MICHELLE CLOUTIER 7848 NE TAYLOR RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               80.00$             56.00             -                -          56.00                  

2019-00512 SLP-2019-00390 12/11/19 ROWENA & MICHAEL ALIPIO 8375 NE FILLMORE RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  

2019-00519 SLP-2019-00396 12/17/19 MATTHEW GALL 7882 NE VAN BUREN ST RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  

2019-00520 SLP-2019-00397 12/18/19 SARAH BAKKEN 767 NE 84TH RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  

2019-00521 SLP-2019-00401 12/26/19 JOYCE NERDAHL 8388 NE LAKEWOOD DR RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               280.00$           196.00           -                196.00                

2019-00195 SLP-2019-00378 06/10/19 MERLE & GALE ELLING 686 NE ROSEDALE RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               75.00$             52.50             -                -          52.50                  

2019-00505 SLP-2019-00387 12/06/19 SUSAN VORLICKY 849 NE 81ST AVE RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  

2019-00514 SLP-2019-00392 12/12/19 AARON HEISEL 510 NE 78TH AVE RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  

2019-00523 SLP-2019-00399 12/19/19 MICHAEL PALMQUIST 8493 NE SUNSET RD RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  

2019-00522 SLP-2019-00402 12/26/19 JOYCE NERDAHL 8388 NE LAKEWOOD DR RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               120.00$           84.00             -                84.00                  

POSTAGE -                 -                -          7.70                    
2019-00484 SLP-2019-00370 PERMIT CANCELED - REFUND TO CITY 8301 NE SUNSET RD (591.54)$          (414.08)          -                -          (414.08)               

-                 -                -          -                      
-                 -                -          -                      

$326,289.78 $174.14 $6,018.36 $3,089.94 $418.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00 $4,212.85 $3,089.94 $0.00 $418.06 $7,758.55

Please remit payment to: MNSPECT, LLC

Address

TOTAL DUE: $7,758.55



RESOLUTION NO. 20-03 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 2019 YEAR END FUND TRANSFER 

WHEREAS, the preliminary unaudited financial statements for year ended December 31, 

2019 indicate that the City experienced a small surplus in the general fund; and 

WHEREAS, surplus funds from general operations would typically remain in the general fund 

as cash carried forward, increasing the general fund’s operating reserves unless otherwise designated 

by the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the remaining fund balance in the General Fund will exceed with the City’s fund 

balance policy of maintaining between 35%-50% of the budgeted expenditures in reserves. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby authorized to make the transfer specified below: 

Fund 101 (General Fund) ($     80,000.00) 

Fund 700 (Severance) $     80,000.00 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the effective date of the transfer is December 31, 2019. 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:. 

And the following voted against the same:   

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 21st day of January, 

2020. 

APPROVED BY: 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 



State of Minnesota  ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey ) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of Resolution No. 20-03, A Resolution Authorizing 2019 Year End Fund Transfers, 

adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on the 21th day of January, 

2020.   

(SEAL) 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Dated: 



RESOLUTION NO. 20-04 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 2019 YEAR END FUND TRANSFERS AND CLOSURES 

 

 WHEREAS, the City issued an equipment certificate in 2013 to provide funds for the purchase 

of equipment and vehicles for fiscal years 2013-2017, inclusive; and 

 

 WHEREAS, surplus funds remain in both Fund 329 (2013A Equipment Certificate – Debt 

Service) and in Fund 429 (2013 Equipment Certificate); and   

 

 WHEREAS, the City issued an equipment certificate in 2018 for capital equipment purchases 

for fiscal years 2018-2022, inclusive; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to close the funds associated with the 2013 Equipment 

Certificate and transfer those excess funds to the funds associated with the 2018 Equipment Certificate. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby authorized to make the transfer specified below: 

 

Fund 329 (2013A Equipment Certificate – Debt 

Service) 

($     28,270.84)  

Fund 332 (2018A G.O. Equipment Certificate – 

Debt Service) 

 $     28,270.84 

   

Fund 429 (2013A Equipment Certificate) ($     32,974.10)  

Fund 432 (2018A G.O. Equipment Certificate)  $     32,974.10 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Fund 329 and 429 shall be closed after implementation 

of the above specified transfer. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the effective date of the transfer is December 31, 2019. 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:. 

 

And the following voted against the same:   

  

  



Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 21st day of January, 2020. 

 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator  



State of Minnesota    )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey ) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park   )  

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of Resolution No. 20-04, A Resolution Authorizing 2019 Year End Fund Transfers and 

Closures, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on the 21st day of 

January, 2020.   

 

 

 

 (SEAL)            

              Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

       

                   Dated:        

 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  January 16, 2020 

Subject: Meeting and Agenda Management System 
 
City staff is seeking approval to enter into a contract with Municode to provide a web-based 
meeting and agenda management software to improve staff productivity in producing the City 
Council and Planning Commission packets.  This is a necessary component for implementing our 
goal of transitioning toward paperless packets in 2020.  The cost of this software solution is 
$3,800/year, which has been included in the 2020 budget. 
 
In addition, Municode also provides codification services.  Staff would like to transition to the self-
publishing option.  After the transition cost, we believe that this option will save money for the 
City, save time for staff to draft ordinances as well as speed the publication of the ordinances on 
the website for the public to utilize.   
 
Staff has included the quotations for your review.  For the self-publishing software, please refer to 
Option 2.  Option 1 is for the full-service package. 
 
Staff recommends approval of both software packages.  If you have any questions, please don’t 
hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 





MEETING & AGENDA MANAGEMENT 
Quote: The City of Spring Lake Park Minnesota 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Gregg Huggins 
PO Box 2235 Tallahassee, FL 32316 

850-692-7068 ghuggins@municode.com  

  



INTRODUCTION LETTER 
 

January 6, 2020 

 

Dear Selection Team: 

Thank you for the opportunity to present the City of Spring Lake Park with our quote for online meeting and 
agenda management services.  Our Municode Meetings solution will streamline your process to create, approve 
and post meeting agendas and minutes. 

Municode has developed a portfolio of online services that are tailored for local government agencies. We have 
worked with cities, towns, villages, counties and other local government agencies for over sixty-five years 
continually striving to make your job easier. When it comes to the meeting management process, our solution is 
simple and straight-forward, yet robust enough to satisfy the needs of our largest municipalities. 

We are also working on an exciting product roadmap to seamlessly integrate Municode Meetings with our suite of 
online municipal solutions.  The first of these integrations that is now complete is between our Municode 
Meetings solution and Municode Web. Meetings created in Municode Meetings auto-post to your Municode Web 
website calendar.  This integration also includes unified search – your meeting agendas and minutes are 
searchable directly from the website.  

We are also building a powerful integration that will enable you to mark ordinance agenda items as ‘approved’ 
within Municode Meetings and have them auto-scheduled for supplementation and publishing to your Municode 
NEXT Online Code of Ordinances. 

These are just a few of the innovative integrations and features on our product roadmap. 

We are thrilled at the opportunity to partner with Spring Lake Park on such an important initiative. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Brian Gilday 

President, Website Division 

  



MEETING MANAGEMENT FEATURES 
Base Features 
 Unlimited Meetings 
 Unlimited Meeting Agenda Templates 
 Unlimited Users 
 Create Meetings 
 Submit/Add Agenda Items 
 Attach agenda item files 
 Create Agendas 
 Create Agenda Packets 
 Approve Items with Approval Workflow 
 Automatically Publishing to the Web – 

Agenda, Agenda Packet, Minutes 
 Create Meeting Minutes 
 Public In-Meeting Display (presentation 

screen to display current agenda item and 
voting results) 
 

 Voting Support (verbal vote, vote by show 
of hands, or legislator-initiated voting via 
tablet/iPad/laptop) 

 Roll Call 
 Self-service video time stamping – you can 

add timestamps of your meeting agenda 
items to your YouTube meeting videos 

 Integration with Municode Web website 
(meetings/calendar/search integration) 

 99.95% up-time guarantee, telephone 
support 8AM-8PM Eastern 

 Email support with one-hour response time 
during working hours 

 Emergency 24x7 support 
 Up to 3 hours of webinar refresher training 

per year 

Service and Support 
  Guaranteed Uptime 

We will guarantee service uptime of 99.95%.  In the event this service level is not met within a given month, 
you will receive a credit for that month's service. 

  24x7 Customer support:    
We will provide you contact numbers to reach us 24x7x365 for catastrophic site issues. We will also be 
available from Monday to Friday 8AM-8PM EST via email and phone to handle routine questions from staff. 

  Security upgrades:    
We will perform security upgrades and other optimizations during off-hours, typically between the hours of 
12-3AM PST, if such work requires your meetings to be off-line.  We will provide at least 14 days’ notice for 
any non-emergency maintenance that requires down-time. 

   Site Monitoring and Site Recovery:   
Our auto-monitoring software continually monitors performance and instantly alerts us when problems occur.   
We act as soon as possible and no later than two hours after problems are detected. 

  



PROJECT COSTS 
Annual Subscription       $3,800 per year 

One-time Project Setup       no charge  
• Configure Boards/Committees/Commissions     
• Configure Meeting Agenda Templates 
• Setup Users, Roles, and Permissions 
• Conduct initial training – web teleconference 

Additional Options 
  “Hands free” YouTube Video time stamping (up to 36 meetings)  $1,800 per year 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
• Sign contract        50% of annual subscription fee 
• Configure system – ready for training (annual subscription begins) 50% of annual subscription fee 

 

Notes 
• No long-term commitments required.  We will earn your trust.  You may cancel service at any time. 
• Guaranteed pricing.  Hosting and Support fees will not increase for first three years. 
• Annual hosting and support fees starting year four will increase according to the previous year-ending 

Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers. 
• Payment schedule will be adjusted accordingly based on selected optional features. 

  



SERVICES AGREEMENT 
This agreement (“AGREEMENT”) is entered between the City of Spring Lake Park Minnesota (“CLIENT”) and 
Municipal Code Corporation (“CONSULTANT”).   

1. Term of AGREEMENT. This AGREEMENT shall commence effective the date signed by the CLIENT.  It shall 
automatically renew annually.   This AGREEMENT shall terminate upon the CLIENT's providing CONSULTANT with 
sixty (60) days' advance written notice. 

2. Compensation.  It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto, that the CLIENT shall pay the 
CONSULTANT for services based on the payment schedule provided as set forth in the section marked “Payment 
Schedule”.  Payment will be made to CONSULTANT within thirty (30) days of the receipt of approved invoices for 
services rendered. 

3. Scope of Services. CONSULTANT’s services under this AGREEMENT shall consist of services as detailed in the 
attached proposal including appendices (“SERVICES”).  SERVICES may be amended or modified upon the mutual 
written AGREEMENT of the parties. 

4. Integration. This AGREEMENT, along with the SERVICES to be performed contain the entire agreement 
between and among the parties, integrate all the terms and conditions mentioned herein or incidental hereto, 
and supersede all prior written or oral discussions or agreements between the parties or their predecessors-in-
interest with respect to all or any part of the subject matter hereof. 

5. Warranty.  CONSULTANT warrants that any services provided hereunder will be performed in a professional 
and workmanlike manner and the functionality of the services will not be materially decreased during the term.  

6. Liability.  CONSULTANT’s total liability arising out of any acts, omissions, errors, events, or default of 
CONSULTANT and/or any of its employees or contractors shall be limited by the provisions of the AGREEMENT 
and further limited to a maximum amount equal to the fees received by CONSULTANT from CLIENT under this 
AGREEMENT. 

7. Termination.  This AGREEMENT shall terminate upon the CLIENT's providing CONSULTANT with sixty (60) days' 
advance written notice.  In the event the AGREEMENT is terminated by the CLIENT's issuance of said written 
notice of intent to terminate, the CONSULTANT shall pay CLIENT a pro-rated refund of any prepaid service fees 
(for the period from the date of the termination through to the end of the term).  If, however, CONSULTANT has 
substantially or materially breached the standards and terms of this AGREEMENT, the CLIENT shall have any 
remedy or right of set-off available at law and equity.  

8. Independent Contractor. CONSULTANT is an independent contractor.  Notwithstanding any provision 
appearing in this AGREEMENT, all personnel assigned by CONSULTANT to perform services under the terms of this 
AGREEMENT shall be employees or agents of CONSULTANT for all purposes.  CONSULTANT shall make no 
representation that it is the employee of the CLIENT for any purposes. 

9. Confidentiality.   (a) Confidential Information.  For purposes of this AGREEMENT, the term "Confidential 
Information" means all information that is not generally known by the public and that: is obtained by 
CONSULTANT from CLIENT, or that is learned, discovered, developed, conceived, originated, or prepared by 
CONSULTANT during the process of performing this AGREEMENT, and relates directly to the business or assets of 
CLIENT. The term "Confidential Information" shall include, but shall not be limited to: inventions, discoveries, 
trade secrets, and know-how; computer software code, designs, routines, algorithms, and structures; product 
information; research and development information; lists of clients and other information relating thereto; 
financial data and information; business plans and processes; and any other information of CLIENT that CLIENT 
informs CONSULTANT, or that CONSULTANT should know by virtue of its position, is to be kept confidential.   

  



(b) Obligation of Confidentiality.  During the term of this AGREEMENT, and always thereafter, CONSULTANT 
agrees that it will not disclose to others, use for its own benefit or for the benefit of anyone other than CLIENT, or 
otherwise appropriate or copy, any Confidential Information except as required in the performance of its 
obligations to CLIENT hereunder. The obligations of CONSULTANT under this paragraph shall not apply to any 
information that becomes public knowledge through no fault of CONSULTANT. 

10.  Assignment.   Neither party may assign or subcontract its rights or obligations under this AGREEMENT 
without prior written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, either party may assign this AGREEMENT in its entirety, without consent of the other party, in 
connection with a merger, acquisition, corporate reorganization, or sale of its assets.    

11.  Cooperative Purchasing.   CONSULTANT and CLIENT agree that other public agencies may purchase goods 
and services under this solicitation or contract at their own cost and without CONSULTANT or CLIENT incurring 
any financial or legal liability for such purchases. 

12. Governing Law.  This AGREEMENT shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Minnesota without resort to any jurisdiction’s conflicts of law, rules or doctrines. 

 

Submitted by: 

Municipal Code Corporation 

By:  __________________________________ 

Title: Brian Gilday - President, Website Division   

 

Accepted by: 

By:  __________________________________ 

Title:                                                                                

Date:                                                                               

 

 



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 SELF-PUBLISHING SOFTWARE OR FULL SERVICE          
SUPPLEMENTATION & ONLINE CODE HOSTING  

      Spring Lake Park, Minnesota
January 8, 2020 

Quote valid for 90 days 

   Self-Publishing Software   Supplementation & Online Code Hosting 

James Bonneville 
Midwest Senior Regional Executive 
Phone 651-262-6262 ext. 7009 
Email JBonneville@municode.com 
PO Box 2235 Tallahassee, FL 32316 

 This proposal will serve as Exhibit A to the Self-Publishing Software Agreement, if selected



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 1  
    

LETTER OF INTEREST 

January 8, 2020   
 

Mr. Daniel Buchholtz 
City Administrator 
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Ave. NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432   via email:  dbuchholtz@slpmn.org  
 
Mr. Buchholtz: 
 
Thank you for speaking with Midwest Senior Regional Executive James Bonneville and for your interest in our 
full-service supplementation and Self-Publishing Software Code maintenance options. With over 69 years of 
experience, Municode is the oldest and most trusted codifier in the nation. We currently provide codification 
services to over 4,000 municipalities throughout the United States (including 72in Minnesota) and host over 
3,600 government Codes online. We are the only codifier to offer a Self-Publishing option for clients who prefer 
to publish, update, and maintain their Codes (and other selected publications) in-house. 
 
This proposal outlines the scope of services and costs for the conversion of your Code to Municode’s 
database for publication, maintenance and online hosting using either our traditional full-service 
supplementation services (with Municode as Total Code Administrator – Option 1) or our Self-Publishing 
Software service to publish the Code and future amendments online independently and-in-house (Option 2). 
Both options begin with the conversion of the Code to Municode’s database and are summarized below.   
 
 Option 1: Municode as Total Code Administrator   

We will publish and maintain the Code as a Total Code Administrator. Following the republication of the Code, 
all newly enacted legislation can be submitted to Municode for supplementation by our team of legal editors and 
proofreaders. This option includes online publication in HTML format, giving you full access to the standard and 
premium features available on MunicodeNEXT. To see an example of a Minnesota Code administered in full by 
Municode, please visit the Blaine, MN Code.     
https://library.municode.com/mn/blaine/codes/code_of_ordinances  
 

 Option 2:  Municode Self-Publishing Software 
Our Self-Publishing Software enables our clients to publish and maintain their Code of Ordinances and 
other desired publications independently and in-house. After the Code is converted to Municode’s Self-
Publishing database, authorized users can log in to the online Code, draft proposed changes directly within 
the contents of the Code, automatically generate ordinances and resolutions, and then publish the 
amended Code on the web. Although the Self-Publishing Software option does not include the online 
features available via MunicodeNEXT, the Code will still be fully transparent and searchable with this 
option. To see an example of an online Code that is maintained and published via our Self-Publishing 
Software option, please visit the Park City, UT Code: https://parkcity.municipalcodeonline.com/#  

 
If you have any questions, please let us know. In addition to email, James can be reached at 651-262-6262 and 
our Vice President of Client Services Steffanie Rasmussen (800-262-2633 ext. 1148) also welcomes your call at 
any time. Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal!    
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 
Dale M. Barstow 
Vice President of Sales 
Phone:  800-262-2633 ext. 1225 



 

                                                                                           Page 2 
 

OPTIONS 1 & 2:  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Option 1:  Municode as a Total Code Administrator: 

 

Municode will convert and republish the Code in print and online, followed by full-service supplementation and 
online hosting via MunicodeNEXT, with full access to all Municode standard and premium online features. 

 Conversion into Municode database & republication……………………………………….        $1,0001 

 Supplement Service (single column per page rate) ...................................................................... $19 
Municode does not charge an extra fee for posting supplements online or printing your supplement 
pages, as these services are included in your supplement per page rate. 

 Online hosting (No charge for the first year of service) ........................................................ $4952 
If you want to further enhance the transparency of your online code, you can upgrade to the 
MyMunicode bundle for only $1,195, with the first year of service at no charge! 

 Timeline ................................................................................................................. within 3-4 months  

 
 

Option 2:  Self-Publishing Software Platform: 

 

Convert your Code to our Self-Publishing platform and maintain the Code in house. Use our software to 
generate proposed ordinances and update the online Code automatically when approved!  Add 
additional publications online for a small additional charge. 
 

 Conversion to Municode’s Self-Publishing Platform .......................................................... $1,0003 

 Annual Online Software Licensing ......................................................................................... $2,200 

 Online Code Hosting Fee for additional publications ................................... $295 per publication 

 Timeline ............................................................................................................................... 4-6 weeks 
 

  

                                                           
1 Please see page 3 for additional pricing details.  
2 Please see page 5 for additional pricing available on our MunicodeNEXT platform.  See Attachment A for details of our 
MunicodeNEXT features and services.  
3 Please see page 6 for additional pricing details 



 

                                                                                           Page 3 
 

OPTION 1:  REPUBLICATION QUOTATION SHEET 

Municode as Total Code Administrator 
 
 

 Conversion of code to Municode database $1,0004 
 Removal of supplement numbers  
 Updating of preliminary pages (title page, officials’ page, and preface)   
 New page numbers  
 Creation of a consistent style  
 5 printed copies of the new code with divider tabs  
 Inclusion of adopted legislation5, per page added or amended $19 
 Current code can be posted online as a PDF during conversion & republication project 

 
 
 
Binder Options: 

 3-post expandable binder, $706 each, with stamping qty_____ $_____ 

 3-ring vinyl binders, $20 each, stamping not available qty_____ $_____  

 Additional Tabs, per set, $35 each                                                                                   qty_____ $_____ 

Binder Color:  Semi-Bright Black  Dark Blue  Hunter Green  Burgundy 
Binder Stamping Color:  Gold  Silver  

 
 
 

Font Size Single Column:  10-point   11-point   12-Point  
 

Format Elections (Please check or circle desired elections below) 
 

Font: - Will be used as the font unless otherwise indicated.  
  

 Other choices include: , , , , , 

,  and  
 

We will provide a Style Checklist and work with you to determine the  

desired font and format of the republished Code. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                           
4 Provided Municode can rely upon the version of the Code furnished and it is in an editable, electronic format.  
5 Legislation added to the project must be approved and received prior to the established project cutoff date. Following the 
delivery of the final code draft for client proofing, any extensive changes requested in the Code content, and/or any material 
added to the Code that was not previously contemplated, will be subject to an additional Proof Update fee.  Proofs must be 
returned within 45 days or additional update fees may apply.   
6 Price does not include shipping costs.  



 

                                                                                           Page 4 
 

OPTION 1:  SUPPLEMENTATION QUOTATION SHEET 

Municode as Total Code Administrator 
 

Supplement Service Base Page Rate7 Quotation Sheet  
 
Supplement Service Base Page Rate 
 

Page Format Base Page Rate 

Single Column $19 per page 

 
Base page rate above includes:  
 

 Acknowledgement of material 

 Data conversion, as necessary 

 Editorial work 

 Proofreading 

 Updating the index 

 Schedule as selected by you8 

 Updating electronic versions9 and online code 

 Printing 5 copies 
 

Base page rate above excludes: 
 

 Freight, pre-billed Actual freight 

 State sales tax   If applicable 

 Graphics10 & tabular11 matter, per graphic or table $10 

 MyMunicode or online code Selections on page 5 
 

Electronic media options for Code of Ordinances (sent via download) 12 
  

 Folio Bound Views $295 initially then $100 per update 

 WORD (DOCX)  $150 initially then $75 per update 

 Adobe PDF of the code $150 initially then $75 per update 

 Adobe PDF of each supplement $150 initially then $75 per update 
 
Invoices for Supplements and Additional Services are submitted upon completion of project(s) 
 
  
 

   
 
 

 

                                                           
7 All prices quoted in this section may be increased annually in accordance with the Consumer Price Index – Bureau of 

Labor Statistics. 
8 Schedule for supplements can be weekly, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, quarterly, tri-annual, semi-annual, annual or upon 
authorization. Electronic updates can occur more frequently than printed supplements. 
9 We do not charge a per page rate for updating the internet; however, a handling fee is charged for PDF, Word, Folio or 
additional electronic media items ordered. 
10 Includes printing all copies. Additional fees may apply if graphics are printed color. 
11 Tabular matter is defined as tables, algebraic formulas, or other materials that require special programs or extra editorial 
time to modify and prepare for inclusion in an update. 
12 Delivery is defined as making updated electronic data available to you via download or FTP. Fee applies whenever 
content is delivered as PDF, Folio or Word, via one of the aforementioned mediums. 



 

                                                                                           Page 5 
 

OPTION 1:  ONLINE SERVICES QUOTATION SHEET 
 

Municode as Total Code Administrator 
 

MunicodeNEXT features are only available with Total Code Administrator option.  Please select from the Optional 

Services menu or choose our budget-friendly MyMunicode bundle for the best value.  Please check the appropriate box 
(es) below to indicate your selection: 

 

 STANDARD WEB HOSTING 
 Online Cod\e = MunicodeNEXT Annually   (first year of service at no charge!) $495 

Mobile friendly site. Full functionality and optimal screen resolution on all devices.  In-line images 
& scrolling tables & charts.  Narrow, Pinpoint & Advanced (including Boolean) Searching. Previous 
and Hit buttons, Persistent breadcrumb trail. Print or Save as formatted WORD (DOCX).  
Google Translate supports over 90 languages. Social Media/Email. Share links to sections via email,  
Facebook, Twitter, etc. 
 

 OPTIONAL SERVICES 
 CodeBank annually  $150 

Permanent online collection of previous versions of the Code. 

 OrdBank annually (or per ordinance)   $340 

Permanent online collection of ordinances with hyperlinks from history notes,   ($35) 

supplement history table, and code comparative table to ordinances. Applies to amendatory ordinances only. 

 OrdBank + OrdLink annually (or per ordinance)  $440  

Provides hyperlinks from newly adopted amendatory legislation to Sections of Code that will be amended. ($60) 

 CodeBank Compare + eNotify13 annually   $250 

Compare any two versions of your online code (starting with the first Municode supplement). 
eNotify provides readers email updates each time the Code is updated. 

 MuniPRO Service annually  $295 

Search our database of over 3,600 online codes and ordinances.  
Attach notes to codes and drafts of new legislation. 

 Custom Banner  one-time fee  $250 

Customize MunicodeNEXT to match the look of your website. 

 MuniDocs14 annually, upgraded self-loading capabilities   $35015 

Host any other municipal documents in a fully searchable format, including Minutes, Agendas, Resolutions, Budgets 

and more for self-loading to the MuniDocs platform! MuniDocs is not included in the MyMunicode bundle. 

 My Municode Value Pricing 
 MyMunicode annually. (first year of service at no charge)  $1,19516 

Includes MunicodeNEXT (Online Code), OrdBank, CodeBank, CodeBank Compare + 
eNotify, MuniPRO, and Custom Banner 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ADDITIONAL SERVICES (See pages 17 & 18 to review additional services available) 

 MunicodeMEETINGS Agenda Management Software, annually                                               $3,800  
Cloud-based agenda meeting management system. Streamlines and automates agenda process.  
Increases agenda process visibility, easy agenda updates, approval workflow, live council voting & 
roll call, email notifications, a unified document search and automated approval routing.                                    

                                                           
13 Enrollment in CodeBank is required in order to receive the CodeBank Compare/eNotify technology. 
14 Your MuniDocs files can also serve as storage for archived ordinances within the MuniDocs platform. Unlike our online 

OrdBank feature, these self-loaded archived ordinances will not be linked to the legislation within the online Code. All 
ordinances for codification and all ordinances for linking via our OrdBank feature can be emailed to us at 

ords@municode.com. 
15 Includes up to 25 GB storage.  Quotes for additional storage available upon request.       
16 Total value if each item were to be purchased a la carte would be approximately $1,530 per year with participation in our 
OrdBank service. 



 

                                                                                           Page 6 
 

OPTION 2:  SELF-PUBLISHING QUOTATION SHEET 

SOFTWARE LICENSE, Code of Ordinances, annually                         $2,20017  
The creation of the custom service/instance online enables users access to: 
 

 Automatic Ordinance/Resolution Drafting Tool 
 Automatic Code Updates & Legislative History Tool 
 PDF Ordinance/Resolution Storage18 
 Automatic PDF Generation for backup/printing 
 Online Training and Customer Service  
 Activation of any additional publication, as quoted below  

 

 

DATABASE CONVERSION & SOFTWARE SETUP (Includes 3 hours training)              $1,00019  
The conversion of an existing code/document to the online Self-Publishing platform empowers users to have a 
current code and focus on present/future changes. Includes up to 1,500 pages of Code material, additional 
pages will be converted at 50¢ per page. If Code material is less than 1,500 pages, the remaining page count 
balance may be applied toward the conversion of any additional publication during the first 3 months of the 
Agreement term. All converted material will be posted online 4 to 6 weeks from our receipt of the applicable 
material in an editable electronic format.  
 

 

CODE UPDATE SERVICES, per ordinance/resolution page $18 
During the initial Code conversion, additional material such as ordinances, resolutions, or policies can be added 
into any coded publication upon request. 
 

 

SOFTWARE LICENSE, additional publications, each, annually  $29520 
 

Additional publications can include Minutes, Policies & Procedures, Employee Handbooks, Manuals,  
Resolutions, Construction Standards, Design Standards, Plans and more!  

 

 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES AVAILABLE: 
 Conversion, per additional publication (if added after the first 3 months)  $1,000 
 Code Update Services, after initial Code conversion, per hour  $15021 
 Consultation Services, per hour  $10022 
 Additional Training, per hour                                                                                                        $150     

 Onsite Training Quote available upon request 
 Renumbering of Code, quote based on Code material Quote available upon request 

 
RECOMMENDED ADDITIONAL SERVICES (See pages 17 & 18 to review additional services available) 

The perfect companion to our Self-Publishing software! 

 MunicodeMEETINGS Agenda Management Software, annually                                             $3,800 

The perfect companion to our Self-Publishing software! 
Cloud-based agenda meeting management system. Streamlines and automates agenda process.  
Increases agenda process visibility, easy agenda updates, approval workflow, live council voting & 
roll call, email notifications, a unified document search and automated approval routing.                    
 

                                                           

17  Includes 5 user licenses. Quotes for additional user licenses available upon request.  Invoiced annually upon anniversary 
date of initial online publication.  Following the initial Agreement term, costs may increase by a percentage equal to the then 
applicable annual percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI). 
18 Data limitations may apply. 
19 Provided Municode can rely upon the version of the Code furnished and it is in an editable, electronic format. Conversion 
fee, annual licensing fee and any additional applicable fees are payable upon completion of data conversion to Municode’s 
database. All material for conversion to Municode’s database must be received within 30 days of receipt of signed 
Agreement. The conversion of complex or form-based graphics may be subject to an additional fee - client will be notified in 
advance should this occur.  
20 Invoiced upon date of initial online additional publication, and annually thereafter upon anniversary date of initial additional 
publication.  
21 Excludes legal services. Should legal services be desired, please contact us for a price quote. 
22 Excludes legal services. Can include codification training, amendments to signature setup, graphic design/digital imaging 
services, meeting attendance or special projects. Should legal services be desired, please contact us for a price quote. 



 

                                                                                           Page 7 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

This proposal shall be valid for a period of ninety (90) days from the date appearing below unless signed 
and authorized by Municode and the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota.    

 
Please indicate your preferred option below: 
 

 OPTION 1:  Municode as Total Code Administrator 
 

 OPTION 2:  Municode Self-Publishing Software Service 

 
If choosing Option 1 (Municode as Total Code Administrator) please sign on the bottom half of this page.  
 
If choosing Option 2 (Self-Publishing Software) please sign the separate Software as a Service (SaaS)  
Agreement provided as Attachment B. 
 

 
**Please sign below only if choosing Option 1 (Municode as Total Code Administrator)** 
 
If choosing Self-Publishing Software, please return a signed copy of the Software as a Service Agreement 
instead (Attachment B) 

 
Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall begin upon execution of this Agreement and end three years 
after the publication date of the new code. Thereafter, if choosing Municode as a Total Code 
Administrator, the supplement and web hosting services shall be automatically renewed from year to year 
provided that each party may cancel or change this agreement with sixty (60) days written notice. 
 
Submitted by: 
 
MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 
 
 
Municode Officer:   
 
Title: Dale M. Barstow, Vice President of Sales  
 
Date: January 8, 2020  
 
 
Accepted by: 
 
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 
 
By: _____________________________________ 
 
Title: ____________________________________ 
 
Date: ____________________________________ 
 
 



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 8  
       

COMPANY PROFILE 

History, Mission, and Team 
With over 69 years of experience, Municode's mission is to connect public sector organizations with their 
communities. Our solutions promote transparency and efficiency - such as custom website design, meeting and 
agenda management, the legal 
codification process, and our 
robust suite of online legislative 
search tools. 

Municode partners with more 
than 4,000 government 
agencies across all fifty states. 
Municode is a privately-owned 
corporation and is financially 
sound with no debt.  Our 
leadership focuses on improving 
Municode through investments 
in its people and its technology.  
Our culture is conducive to the 
longevity of our employees; our 
clients can establish a long-term 
partnership with our 
experienced and stable 
workforce. 

Municode is home to over 160 employees (most of whom enjoy a 10+ year tenure).  Our headquarters in 
Tallahassee, Florida includes 
four buildings totaling 56,000 
square feet.  We have regional 
offices located in Rancho Mirage, 
California; Loveland, Colorado; 
Sarasota, Florida; Boise and 
Rexburg, Idaho; Carmel and Kewanna, Indiana; Stillwater, Minnesota; Charlottesville, Virginia; Hudson, New 
Hampshire; Asheville and Raleigh, North Carolina; Kaysville and Providence, Utah; Lake Oswego, Oregon; Fort 
Worth, Dallas and Edinburg, Texas. 
 

Our Vision: Simple, Seamless Integration 
Our vision is to create seamless integration between our service offerings.  The goal is to reduce staff workload, 
while at the same time, increasing the ability for municipalities to connect with their communities. 

The following example integration points are either in place today or 
envisioned in our future strategic roadmap. 

 Unified search across all platforms (website, meetings, online 
codes) 

 Auto-publish agendas and minutes from the Meetings platform 
to the Website 

 Ordinance auto-publishing from the Meetings platform to your 
online code, queued for supplementation, Code of ordinance 
cross-references to legislative voting history, minutes, and 
video/audio



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 9  
        

OUR TEAM  

 Eric Grant, President  
Eric Grant is President of Municipal Code Corporation (Municode). Eric joined the Municode team 
in 2007 after receiving his Juris Doctorate from the University of Virginia School of Law, and 
becoming a member of the Florida Bar, Eric served as a Tank Platoon Commander in the United 
States Marine Corps. Eric attended both the United States Naval Academy and Georgetown 
University’s School of Foreign Service. While at the Naval Academy, Eric served as the Brigade 
Commander, responsible for the development, training and welfare of over 4,000 of America’s 
finest young men and women. As President of Municode, Eric has helped the company achieve 
increased levels of growth and has guided the team in several acquisitions both in Municode’s 
traditional line of business and into new verticals. 

 

Phillip Claiborne, Chief Information Officer/Chief Operating Officer 
Our IT team is led by our Chief Information Officer/Chief Operating Officer, Phillip Claiborne, 

whose staff of 17 web application developers and system administrators is dedicated to remaining 

the industry’s leader for technological advances in our field. They maintain and routinely enhance 

our website, MunicodeNEXT to create new ways to make your Code as transparent and 

informative as possible.  

 

Julie Lovelace, Vice President of Code Department  
Our Code Department is led by Julie Lovelace, Vice President of Codes. Julie has over 27 years 
of experience in local government law and ensures that our final legal products meet Municode’s 
demanding standards. With the combined expertise of Julie and her team of seasoned codification 
attorneys, our Code Department has successfully completed well over 4,300 intricate codification, 
recodification and Legal Review projects. 

 

Tassy Spinks, Vice President of Supplement Department 
Our full-service Supplement team is led by Vice President of Supplements, Tassy Spinks, whose 
14 professional legal editorial teams work diligently to ensure that our clients receive the 
timeliest and most accurate supplements possible, with the highest quality of printed publications 
originating directly from the printing facility located in our Tallahassee headquarters.  

 

Dale Barstow, Vice President of Sales 
Dale Barstow is the Vice President of the Municode Sales department. Dale started working at 

Municode in 1971 and has extensive experience working with Municipal and County Government. 

He is a graduate of Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University. He serves as past President of the 

Municipal Clerks Education Foundation of the International Institute of Municipal Clerks. Mr. 

Barstow is an Honorary Municipal Clerk in the States of: Florida, Texas, North Carolina, and 

Missouri.  

 
 

 

 

 

Steffanie Rasmussen, Vice President of Client Services 
Steffanie Rasmussen, Municode’s Vice President of Client Services, directly oversees our 

customer service staff.  Steffanie earned her M.S. in Industrial & Organizational Psychology from 

Kansas State University and a B.S.in Business Psychology and a certificate in Performance 

Management from Florida State University.  Steffanie joined the Municode team in 2010 and she 

specializes in nurturing new contracts to fruition, from pre-contract negotiations to web publication 

and ongoing supplementation customer service support.  

Kimball Clark, Regional Sales Executive 
A graduate of Weber State University, Kimball has over 20 years of experience in graphic design 

and has played a major role in the creation of SaaS (Software as a Service) cloud-based 

management tools for various industries. During the last 5 years, Kimball has focused his 

technical skills primarily on self-publishing services for local government clients, with an emphasis 

on the publication and in-house maintenance of Codes of Ordinances.     



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 10  
         

OPTION 1:  REPUBLICATION SCOPE OF SERVICES  

With Municode as your Total Code Administrator, the scope of services begins with the conversion of your Code 
into Municode’s database for publication both in print and online. 
 
We will work with you to confirm the desired formatting and style of the Code. We will update the preliminary pages, 
index and Table of Contents; add any uncodified newly adopted legislation per the per page supplement rate 
quoted; update history notes; provide a comparative table of ordinances and integrate all applicable photographs, 
maps, diagrams, charts and tables into the Code. Proofs will then be provided for your review. Following the 
approval of the proofs, the Code will be shipped and will be posted online on our website, MunicodeNEXT, and 
linked from your website. Supplementation will begin anew after the republished Code have been shipped and 
posted online.  
 
We will handle 100% of the publishing of your Code. The republication process includes editing, page 
composition, proofreading, indexing, and delivering the information as printed and/or electronic copy. When we 
republish your Code, pages are recomposed to eliminate short pages, pages with blank backs and oddly 
numbered (point) pages. Following the recomposition, the Code is reprinted, and supplements start anew with 
Supplement No. 1.  
 

The process includes: 
 

 Conversion to our database; 
 Inclusion of adopted legislation can be added at per page supplement rate; 
 Removal and replacement of supplement numbers; 
 Updating of preliminary pages (title page, officials’ page, and preface); 
 New page numbers, headers and footers; 
 Incorporation of maps, diagrams, charts and tables; 
 Preparation of Table of Contents;    
 Proofs provided for your review;  
 Posting your newly republished Code on MunicodeNEXT; 
 Providing printed copies as well as any electronic copies requested in the format of your choice 

(WORD, PDF, FOLIO), as elected on the quotation sheet.  
 
The process does not include: 
 

 Reorganizing the structure of your Code; 
 Legal Review by an attorney (quote available upon request); 
 Substantive editing or changes to the text.  

 
The anticipated time frame for the completion of the Republication project is within 3 to 4 months, excepting any 
delays occasioned by the municipality. The completed Code will be housed in attractive, heavy duty 3-post 
leatherette binders and printed on acid-free recycled paper certified by the SFI (Sustainable Forest Initiative). Our 
printed Code volumes are designed to easily withstand the tests of time and frequent usage and will serve you 
well for decades to come. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 11  
         

OPTION 1:  SUPPLEMENTATION SCOPE OF SERVICES  

Municode’s full-service supplementation process has been designed for timeliness, efficiency, simplicity and 
most of all, for our customers’ convenience. Supplements can be provided on the schedule of your choice. In 
addition to printed supplements, we can deliver the updates in Word, PDF and/or Folio formats.   
 
We pride ourselves on a turnaround time of 30 to 35 days for printed supplements and can provide you with h 
“always up to date” electronic update services within 10 to 15 days at the same per page rate quoted for 
printed supplements. With printed supplementation, the online code is updated within 3 days after shipping the 
supplement, and there is no additional fee for this service.   
 
A recent analysis of our printed supplement Services 
indicated an editorial error rate of less than .1%, which is 
made possible by our attention to detail, ongoing 
communication with our clients, and strict quality control 
checks to ensure we continue to produce the best printed and 
electronic supplements available in our industry. Any errors 
attributable to Municode during the preparation, printing and 
maintenance of the code will be corrected at no cost. The 
printed supplement process is outlined below: 
 

1. Receipt of new legislation will be acknowledged within 
24 hours. Our production support team will record the 
adoption date, effective date and ordinance number(s) 
and ensure that all necessary exhibits, tables and 
graphics are included. You will be advised promptly if 
any pertinent information is missing from your 
submission. Your material will then be immediately 
forwarded to our Supplement team for codification. If 
our OrdBank service (advance legislation service) is 
selected, the legislation will be posted online within 48 
hours in PDF format as “Adopted Legislation not yet 
Codified”. 
 

2. Editorial Review – Our editorial team will review all ordinances received to determine whether the 
ordinance should be included in your code; where the ordinance should be placed; whether the 
ordinance conflicts with your existing code format; what material should be removed from your existing 
code; whether history notes will be added; what tables will be updated and whether the Table of 
Contents in the front of the code and at the Chapter/Title level should be amended. If any significant 
errors or numbering issues are noted, your editor will contact you for clarification. No substantive 
changes to your legislation will be made by our editorial team, however minor typographical errors will 
be corrected as part of the supplement process. Should the editorial, legal and/or proofreading team 
find discrepancies in your ordinances, we will communicate with you to ensure that the ordinances are 
correct and consistent with the existing code.  
 

3. Indexing – If an Index is elected, your supplement will now be sent to our indexing team, where all new 
legislation is indexed and cross-referenced in all appropriate locations.  
 

4. Proofreading – The proofreader assigned to your editorial team will then examine your supplement line 
by line to ensure editorial accuracy, code hierarchy and layout and to confirm that your supplement is 
grammatically correct and free of errors in spelling and capitalization. Your supplement is examined 
again line by line to ensure that the improvements made by the editorial team were thorough and 
accurate. During this process, the original ordinance is compared again with the newly added text to 
further ensure editorial accuracy.



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 12 

          

5. Posting the supplement online (MunicodeNEXT) – After your supplement has been completed, your 
online code will be updated within 3 days and any electronic products requested will be provided. You 
will receive notification that the website has been updated via email. If our CodeBank Compare + 
eNotify service is selected, citizens will be notified each time the online code is updated. When your 
code is updated on MunicodeNEXT, all internal cross-reference links are updated. With our OrdBank 
feature, each history note will be linked to the ordinance that amended the respective section.  
 

6. Printing and Shipping – We will print, cut, 3 hole-punch, insert divider tabs (when elected) and ship 
your supplement to you quarterly unless otherwise instructed.  You can change your supplement 
schedule at any time, and there is no additional charge for more frequent supplementation. Instruction 
Sheet: With each printed supplement, we will furnish a page of instructions for removal of the obsolete 
pages and insertion of the new pages; as well as a Checklist of up-to-date pages with each 
supplement. 
 

 

Online Code Hosting Services (MunicodeNEXT) – Municode as Total Code 
Administrator 
 
Our Code hosting platform, MunicodeNEXT, includes both standard and premium features, as described in 
Attachment A. These features provide a wide variety of additional capabilities for the research and navigation 
of your Code, as well as for preserving its history. Regardless of the option you choose, your Code can be 
published online via MunicodeNEXT. However, MunicodeNEXT online features are only available with 
Municode as Total Code Administrator, as they require that the Code be posted in compatible HTML format 
following conversion and republication.  
 
With our MunicodeNEXT advanced features, your staff and citizens need only click the link provided on your 
municipality’s website to access your full Code of Ordinances. They not only have access to your complete 
and current Code of Ordinances, but to all archived versions of your code, every official copy of your 
ordinances, the power to compare versions of your code over time, the ability to be notified every time your 
code is updated, and the ability to translate your code into over 100 languages via Google Translate, which is 
included at no additional charge. We encourage you to visit our online library of over 3,600 Codes hosted on 
MunicodeNEXT:  https://library.municode.com/. 
 
ADA compliance is multi-faceted. All HTML content viewed via our MunicodeNEXT web application is WCAG 
2.1 Level AA compliant and will scale to the viewport of any modern smartphone or tablet running iOS, Android, 
or Windows Phone 7 or higher.  Web application accessibility techniques continue to evolve and improve as 
technology advances.  Municode is committed to making accessibility an important part of ongoing product 
updates.  Our tech stack includes HTML5 & CSS3, Javascript (AngularJS), and a restful API written in C# 
running on .Net Core. All content is rendered in standard HTML and is viewable in all modern browsers 
including PC: Microsoft Internet Explorer 10 or later, Firefox 3.6 or later, macOS®: Safari™ 5.0 or later, and 
Chrome 18 or later.  
 
We house our public facing website in a secure, SAS70, PCI compliant data center owned and operated by 
Flexential in Atlanta, Georgia. All systems are backed up and synchronized between our Tallahassee, Florida 
and Atlanta, Georgia locations for full geographic redundancy. We actively monitor the status of our hosting 
facility. We utilize Veeam Backup & Recovery to take daily snapshots of all servers in both of our data centers. 
Snapshots are performed from 8 pm EST to 5 am EST, are replicated between sites and are routinely tested. 
Biometric authentication is required to enter the data center facility, and anyone entering the premises must be 
either active customers or authorized vendors with badge and PIN access. Each rack is locked with a 
combination lock to prevent unauthorized entry or access. The facility is monitored by camera 24/7 to further 
provide physical security.  
 
We secure our systems using enterprise grade security products. We employ firewalls from Palo Alto networks 
to secure the perimeter and endpoint security from Carbon Black to provide anti-virus scanning and threat 
detection on all servers, desktops, laptops, virtual machines and mobile devices. Carbon Black actively scans all 
file access on all endpoints of our network and quarantines any suspected malware, immediately sending 
notification to our systems administration staff. We use Nimble and 3Par SANs for all our storage needs. Each 
SAN member is fully redundant – redundant power supplies, controllers, NICs, etc. The drives on each array are 
configured as either RAID 5, RAID 50, or RAID 60 arrays.



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 13 

          

Our powerful search engine allows users to enter simple or advanced searches and supports Boolean 
operators, stemming, wildcards, proximity searches, and a global synonym list. Users can easily search the 
code using keywords or phrases, and can print, download and/or email any portion of your code. Search 
terms can be applied to the entire code or narrowed to search only within specific chapters or sections. Our 
recent website upgrade allows users to sort results by relevance or book order! Our collapsible Table of 
Contents, continuous next-hit feature and internal and external hyperlinking and cross-referencing features 
simplify and enhance the navigation of your online code, allowing your staff and citizens the capability of 
simultaneously searching your code, ordinances, minutes, resolutions, budgets and more.  
 

MunicodeNEXT is designed with accessibility in mind. Our application is fully responsive, ensuring all features 
are available on appropriately sized desktop, tablet, and smartphone viewports. Designed to provide easy 
access and an intuitive interface, it is extremely well-suited for use on tablets and mobile devices running iOS 
or Android. Our application also conforms to Level AA of the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines 2.1. 
 
 
MunicodeNEXT Premium Feature Summary  

 
 OrdBank will create one click access to every ordinance via linked history notes. Ordinances are 

permanently stored online in the OrdBank repository and filed in annual folders.  
 
 CodeBank will enable you to have instant access to past versions of your code after each 

supplementation. 
 
 CodeBank Compare + eNotify provides you with the ability to select a past version of your online code 

and compare it to any other version of the code each time the code is updated. The differences will be 
shown via Highlights (added materials) or Strikethrough (deleted material).  

 
 eNotify allows users to enroll to receive an email notification each time your online code is updated. A 

“modified,” “removed” or “added” badge is shown within the online table of contents to alert users of 
recently amended sections of your code.  

 
 OrdLink will create highlights within your online code to help users identify what ordinances have been 

recently adopted and what code sections have been amended.  
 
 MuniDocs will enable you to send us your Minutes, Agendas, Policies, Procedures, etc. and have us 

upload the material right alongside your code for quick and easy access.  
 
 MuniPRO allows you to search over 3,600 codes in the Municode library, save frequently used or 

complex searches, create notes to attach to any publication and draft new ordinances.  
 

 
 



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 14 

           

OPTION 2:  SELF-PUBLISHING SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Our Self-Publishing Software was created specifically for municipalities who prefer to publish and maintain 
their Code (and other selected publications) online and “in-house”, using your staff in lieu of Municode’s team 
of Legal Editors and Legal Proofreaders to edit and update the Code.   

Self-Publishing Software puts the maintenance of the Code directly into our client’s hands and is equipped 
with all of the tools and technology needed to ensure the successful self-maintenance of your Code and other 
publications. 

We Convert Your Code, You Publish 

The self-publishing process begins with converting your recently updated and current Code of Ordinances into 
Municode’s Self-Publishing software platform. If desired, our experienced editorial staff is available to provide 
assistance to bring the Code current for online publication, or to assist in updating the online Code at any future 
point in time, as indicated on the Price Quotation Sheet. While some municipalities may prefer the complete 
independence our online framework offers, we are always available to assist upon request. What if you don’t 
have an official Code, but still wish to utilize this service to record and update your legislation? 

If your municipality does not have an official Code, we offer either full legal Codification services (which is 
conducted by a Municode attorney, includes a thorough Legal review of all code material and ensures 
conformity to State Law) or the economic alternative of Publication services, during which we simply organize 
and publish your Code material in preparation for the Self-Publishing Software platform.  During the Publication 
process, relevant language is extracted from your existing ordinances and placed into a model table of 
contents, resulting in a model Code that is based on your unique ordinance history, and that is organized, 
flexible and adaptable.  Any changes deemed necessary by your counsel can then be made in-house utilizing 
the Self-Publishing Software’s standard ordinance creating process. 

During the Code conversion process, you can elect to keep your current Code numbering system or consult 
with Municode staff to create a logical and inclusive code numbering system that will allow for the continued 
growth and expansion of the Code. After your material is converted to the Municode software platform, we will 
provide the necessary training to enable authorized users to update the online Code of Ordinances. This 
process occurs through our proprietary code-to-document proposal method (which generates automatic digital 
ordinances/resolutions), or by converting a passed document into the online platform. 

Your Changes = Instant Ordinances  

As you propose changes in your online code, your edits are tracked and redlined, allowing you to generate 
automatic ordinances or resolutions for legislators.  All proposals made to the Code are automatically numbered 
and redlined, enabling your Council to clearly see what material has changed, and how those changes will 
impact your code. Upon passage, staff digitally applies roll call votes. Signatures and seals are applied via 
email approval. Once the attester approves, your code is current. 

Sign, Seal & Update by Email Approval  

After the automatically-generated document is passed by your Council, an email is generated to request the 

approval and authorization of your presiding Officer(s) and Attester(s). Upon their authorization, your online 

code can be instantly updated, and the documents may also be digitally signed and sealed. 

In addition to self-publishing your Code of Ordinances, other books or publications can be published and updated 

within our Self-Publishing platform, such as Minutes, Policies & Procedures, Fee Schedules and more.  

 



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 15  
            

SELF-PUBLISHING SOFTWARE FEATURES 

 

Complete Edit, Legislative History  

Transparency is your and our primary objective. All changes made to your code within the system 

are fully and automatically documented and recoverable. The Self-Publishing Software service 

automatically records your legislative history for your citizens to see the evolution of your code 

supported by the actual ordinances which adopted, amended, or repealed your section of the code.  

 

Ordinance Design & Review 

While some cities and towns may prefer the complete independence our online framework offers, 

other communities may request assistance from our full-service codification staff. Our experienced 

staff is available to provide your community with codification services which can include: ordinance 

review, design, and support. Whether you need assistance using the software tools, or in reviewing 

or designing ordinances, we have a dedicated staff available to help with all your codification needs.  

 

Email Notification of Updates 

How often do staff or citizens ask you the last time the code was updated? Give everyone the ability 

to sign up for email notifications!  Users will receive an email containing a link which directs them to 

what has changed. 

 

Ordinance/Resolution Drafting Tool 
As you propose changes in your online code, your edits are tracked and redlined, allowing you to 

generate automatic ordinances or resolutions for legislators. 

 

Ordinance / Resolution Creator with Digital Signature & Seal 

Upon passage, staff digitally applies roll call votes. Signatures and seals are applied via email 

approval. Once the attester approves, your code is current + updated! 

 

Search & Browse Features 

 Cross-reference linking 

 Citations in context of legislation 

 Shareable link to any title, chapter, article, division, or section 

 Search by keyword, and within specific areas of the code 

 

 

 

PDF Ordinance/Resolution Storage  

Tired of searching for original ordinances? Our Self-Publishing Software allows you to store, 

search. Data limitations may apply.  

 

 

Desktop, Mobile Friendly 
All of our tools use widely accepted web standards and are cross-browser compliant. Your codes 

are instantly available online as well as on any mobile device the second you choose to make them 

available. We support all modern mobile browsers and make our best effort to comply with WCAG 

2.1 Level AA checkpoints for accessibility. 

              



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 16 

             

 

 

Branding, Theming 

Each municipality can choose the colors, logos, and fonts that represent their unique identity. No 

more one-size-fits-all that other codifiers force you into. We will also support your custom domain 

for the location of your code. We also include an array of analytics that will show you how your 

citizens use your books including commonly accessed resources.  

 

Host Additional Searchable Publications 

Some cities and towns use our Self-Publishing Software to provide additional resources to the 

public. The software platform is designed to publish online any regulation or policy that your 

community implements. Whether it’s your municipal code, personnel policies and procedures, 

public work standards and technical specification, compilation of resolutions or executive orders, 

minutes, or other regulations; each of these books can be published through our online framework.  

 

Online Training and Customer Service  
Municode provides support and codification training to clients to ensure familiarity with all aspects 

of the software.  Municipal staff who receive our custom training and self-publish develop 

themselves professionally and become favored by municipal governments throughout the country. 

 

Prudent, Cost Effective 

Update as little as or much as you need. With SPS, there are no limitations or additional expenses. 

Most municipalities can save up to 70% with Self-Publishing Software! Our annual rates are fixed, 

not variable. This means your codification expense won’t exceed the budget. 

 

Reliable, Cloud Based 

Using one of the biggest cloud-based infrastructures in the world, we can pass on our uptime 

guarantee of 99.9%!   Customers can easily upload all supporting documentation and images such 

the original legislation, ordinances, zoning maps, documents, etc.  

 

Print-friendly 

Download online code as PDF File, enabling print or backup 

 



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 17  
             

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE 

Municode offers a wide variety of services, all of which have been designed primarily to serve local 
governments. Please contact us for information and pricing on any of the services listed below, all of which may 
be purchased under this contract and all of which are competitively priced. 

Website Design and Hosting Services 

Let our team of web analysts and developers create or redesign a website for your municipality that provides 
your staff and citizens with a stunningly beautiful 
website that is simple for staff to use, easy for 
citizens to access, responsive, interactive, dynamic, 
and extremely efficient!  Using the popular Drupal, 
open-source framework, we will work with you to 
understand your history, anticipate your future, 
define your priorities and achieve the long-term 
goals of your community.  

When Municode designs your completely mobile 
friendly website, our goal is to improve your image 
and your community profile, increase the self-
service capacity of your residents, and empower 
your staff to create, edit and maintain website 
content as simply and efficiently as possible. The 
result will be an unparalleled municipal website solution at a very compelling price.  

 Request MunicodeWEB Demo/Proposal   

Meeting and Agenda Management    

Municode provides a cloud-based agenda meeting management system that enables our clients to save time 
and money by streamlining and automating the agenda process. With zero set-up requirements, minimal budget 
impact, built in automatic upgrades and internal and external IT support issues managed directly by Municode’s 
expert team of web analysts and system developers, your staff will spend significantly less time on agenda 
management, while still maintaining total administrative control of your agenda packets.   

Municode provides the highest level of government 
transparency to your citizens. We will show you 
how to live stream your meeting videos at no cost 
and can provide archived video and audio linking 
capabilities that will allow your constituents to 
access the exact point in the meeting video where a 
specific piece of business is discussed. You can 
take roll call and record votes live in the meeting – 
and legislators can also vote directly from their 
Mac, PC, iPad, or Android device!  

Other benefits include agenda process visibility, 
easy agenda updates, approval workflow, live 
Council voting & roll call, Email notifications, a 
Unified Document Search and automated approval 
routing. When you are ready to publish your Agenda, our “single click publishing” will provide you with automatic 
agenda and packet creations.   

 Request MunicodeMEETINGS Demo/Proposal (see pricing pages 5 and 6)       



GovTech Top 100 Innovators in 
2016, 2017 & 2018 

 

                                                                                         Page 18 

             

Payment Solutions - Point and Pay 

Our preferred payment solutions partner, Point & Pay (https://www.pointandpay.com/) makes paying bills 

easier!  Everything they do is backed by their best-in-class user interfaces, insightful features and high-quality 

service and support.  Point and Pay can assist in processing City/County taxes, utility bills, permits & licensing, 

and more.  With a focus on mobile interfaces, they enable your customers to conveniently pay bills whenever 

and wherever they want! 

 Request Point and Pay Demo/Proposal   

 
MCCi Services: 
 

 

Laserfiche Enterprise Content Management Software and Services  
MCCi understands the challenges organizations face every day with paper-based processes. We provide 
innovative solutions that transform these challenges into smart practices that improve efficiency, productivity 
and organizational structure. Recognized as one of the nation’s top 20 Most Promising Government Technology 
Solution Providers, we are also the largest Laserfiche provider in the world. MCCi is passionate about helping 
organizations run their office more efficiently – saving time, money and resources!  With 900 clients nationwide, 
MCCi is the largest provider of Laserfiche solutions in the world.  

Digital Imaging Services 
Through MCCi, Municode can help with your digital imaging services 
needs include scanning, indexing and integration of hard copy documents, 
electronic documents, and microfilm/microfiche. MCCi provides the most 
powerful index retrieval search engine available.  
 

Open Records Request Software 
JustFOIA is an affordable, easy to use, completely web-based hosted service that was created specifically to 
help you manage and track public records requests. Since JustFOIA is completely web-based, you are able to 
login anywhere that has an internet connection. You simply type in your customized web address and enter your 
credentials, safely and securely. Your service is available 24/7, every 
single day of the year. 
 
JustFOIA helps agencies receive, track and report on open records 
requests. JustFOIA is a hosted solution that is user-friendly, affordable, 

and integrated with Laserfiche Enterprise Content Management.  
 

 Request MCCi Demo/Proposal   

Internet-based Document Editing and Presentation System  

enCodePlus is a unique Internet-based document editing and presentation system used for authoring, 
displaying, and managing all aspects of land development regulations or zoning ordinances. Developed by 
community planners, encodePlus assists in the creation of land development and zoning ordinances that are 
fully customizable, easy to navigate and rich with features including GIS interactive mapping, a “Land Use Look 
Up” tool, hyperlinking to outside resources, historical archiving and in-line graphics.  

From its humble beginnings as a stand-alone Windows PC program, 
enCodePlus has matured to meet the needs of an innovative and exacting 
group of land use code writers and their client communities. To learn more 
about how enCodePlus can be an economic driver for your municipality and 
positively impact the transparency and navigability of your zoning or land 
development ordinance, please visit this link:  http://www.encodeplus.com/ 

 Request enCodePlus Demo/Proposal   

  



 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

MunicodeNEXT Standard & Premium Features 

(MunicodeNEXT features not available with Self-Publishing Software)



 

 1 
 

STANDARD FEATURES OF MunicodeNEXT 

Responsive Design – Our team designed MunicodeNEXT to function on any device. Over 20% of our 
traffic is generated from a smartphone or tablet. Our user interface, based on Google's Material Design 
guidelines, ensures any device that accesses our application will have access to our full suite of features.  
 

 
 

Mobile and Tablet friendly – Our application uses touch friendly icons, easy to access menus, and fly 
overs to expose all functionality while maintaining a clean, intuitive interface. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 2 
 

Print/Save/Email – Users can print, save (as WORD) or email files at the section level, as well as at the 
article or chapter level. You can print, save or email non-sequential sections from multiple portions of your 
Code(s). Not all codification companies enable you to download WORD documents directly from the 
website. Being able to do so greatly enhances your ability to draft new legislation.  
 

Searching – Municode leverages a powerful open source search platform that also power sites such as 
Stackexchange, Github, and Wikipedia. Search starts on a dedicated page, then moves to a persistent 
right-hand sidebar as you cycle through the results. This enables you to quickly move through search 
results without clicking “back” to a search results page. The Code is also indexed by the section, returning 
more accurate, granular results. Search results can be sorted by relevance or book order as seen in the 
screenshot below.  
 

 
 

Municode Search Components: 
 Advanced Searching – You and your power users can conduct searches using Natural Language 

(think Google) or Boolean Logic. 
 Multiple Publications – If you have multiple publications (Code, zoning, etc.), they will all be 

searchable from one interface.  
 Searchable ordinances – With our OrdBank service, ordinances posted pre and post-codification 

are full-text searchable. 
 Searching all content types – If you use our OrdBank or MuniDocs service, you can search any 

combination of the Code, ordinances, and MuniDocs simultaneously. Search results are labeled for 
easy identification.  

 Narrow Searching – Your users could search selected chapters or titles in order to pinpoint their 
searches and find what they are looking for as quickly as possible!  

 Stored Searching – MunicodeNEXT allows all search result listings to be bookmarked under your 
browser’s bookmark tabs. Users need only conduct a search and press Ctrl+D to add the search 
result listing to your browser’s tabs. 

 
 



 

 3 
 

 
 
Search enhancements provided with our latest website upgrade include (see screenshot above):  

  
Browsing – MunicodeNEXT provides a persistent breadcrumb trail when browsing or searching and a 
Previous/Next button at the top and bottom of any document you’re viewing. The table of contents and 
content pane also stay in sync as you scroll to deliver the most intuitive reading experience possible. 
 

 
 

 Internal Cross-Reference Linking – Cross-references within your Code are linked to their 
respective destination Article, Chapter or Section.  

 Collapsible TOC – The table of contents collapses, providing additional real estate with which you 
may view your Code. Easily view your maps, graphs and charts by simply enlarging the item. 

 Mouseover (cluetips) – Navigate to your Code and any linked cross-reference will quickly display 
in the pop-up preview window.  

 Google Translate – includes the Google Translate plugin, allowing users to view and navigate our 
hosted Codes in over 100+ languages. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 4 
 

(Cross-reference linking and mouseover shown below) 

 
 
Translation – MunicodeNEXT includes the Google Translate plugin, allowing users to view and navigate 
our hosted Codes in over 100+ languages. 
 
Social Media Sharing – You and your users are able to share Code sections via Facebook and Twitter. 
This will make it easier for you and your team to utilize social media in order to engage your citizenry and 
enhance your level of transparency.  
 
Static Linking – Copy links of any section, chapter or title to share via email or social media. 
 
Scrolling Tables and Charts – Headers stay fixed while you scroll through the table/chart. 
 
GIS – We can provide a permalink to any Code section and assist staff to create a link from your GIS 
system to relevant Code sections. 
 
In-line Images & PDFs – We take great care to ensure that your images match online and in print and are 
captured at the highest quality possible. Our online graphics can be enlarged by hiding the table of 
contents to maximize the image. Municode can also incorporate PDFs of certain portions of the Code that 
have very specific viewing and layout requirements.  
 
Website Accessibility – Our current website complies with level A of the Web Content Accessibility 
Guidelines (WCAG) 2.1. 
 
Support – Phone, email and web support for citizens and staff: 24-hour email response; phone support 
from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). A variety of video tutorials are offered, and we are always available 
to host a personalized webinar for you and your staff to demonstrate our online features.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 5 
 

PREMIUM FEATURES OF MunicodeNEXT 

Custom Banner. We can customize the look and feel of your Code to more closely match your website. 
Please note the custom banners in each of the screenshots provided in this sample.  
 
OrdBank. With our OrdBank solution, newly adopted legislation will be posted online in between 
supplements. Upon the completion of your supplement, the ordinances will be linked in your history notes 
and stored in your OrdBank Repository under the “OrdBank” tab.  

  
Hyperlinked ordinance in text) 

 
 

 
(One-Click access to the original ordinance in the OrdBank Repository) 

 
  



 

 6 
 

OrdLink + OrdBank. Prior to incorporating the ordinances into your Code via supplementation, the 
OrdLink feature can hyperlink newly adopted ordinances to the section being amended. Linked sections 
are highlighted in the table of contents and links are created from the amended sections to the new 
ordinances. Once the linked ordinances are incorporated into your Code, they are added to your OrdBank 
repository and hyperlinked to your history notes. This service lets everyone know that new ordinances have 
been adopted. 
  

 
 
CodeBank. Our CodeBank feature provides an online archival platform for previous supplements of your 
Code. Empower your staff and citizens to access every previous version of your Code with one click. 
 
 (CodeBank Tab) 

 
 
CodeBank Compare. Our CodeBank Compare service is a powerful feature that provides users the ability 
to select a past version of your online Code and compare it to any other version of your online Code. The 
differences will be shown via highlights (added material) or strikethrough (deleted material). The CodeBank 
feature is required in order to access CodeBank Compare. Users will be notified of the changes in the table 
of contents and within the text of the Code via “modified,” “new” or “removed” badges. Users can also 
select an option to view all of the changes in a single view, complete with strikethrough and highlights 
showing the specific textual changes that were made. The CodeBank Compare service will show all 
amendments to your Code that were implemented during the most recent update.  
 
eNotify. Our eNotify service allows users to enroll online and receive email notifications each time your 
online Code is updated. This will empower your staff and citizens to receive instant notifications every time 
your online Code is updated. The CodeBank Compare feature is required in order to utilize the eNotify 
service. 



 

 7 
 

 
 
 
Compare enhancements provided with our latest website upgrade include the ability to show changes in 
every version of the Code stored in CodeBank.  
 
(Changes are shown in your Text Changes Tab and in your Table of Contents)  

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(Show changes button and a custom banner are shown below) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 8 
 

MuniDocs. MuniDocs Upload allows you to upload many types of documents to browse and search alongside 

your online code and is fully searchable and filterable. After users login, they are presented with a dashboard 

that allows them to upload new documents and manage previously uploaded documents.  When uploaded, 

users are able to pick from a list of predefined document types 

 

Uploading a document is as simple as dragging and dropping the document from your computer into the upload 

dialog box on the admin dashboard.  Uploaded documents are immediately converted to PDF and indexed for 

search.  Users may upload .rtf, .doc, .docx, and .pdf documents and organize these documents by nested 

folders.  The public can then browse and search these documents immediately.    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 9 
 

 
MuniPRO. MuniPRO Searching allows you to search the over 3,600 Codes we host (the entire country, a 
single state or individually selected Codes of your choosing). MuniPRO searches are ideal for researching 
local regulations of special interest or to find out how other communities are dealing with similar issues. If 
the IP based model is selected, only Multiple Code Searching is available. MuniPRO provides subscribers 
with the following tools: 
 

 Multiple Code Search. Search all Codes within one state, multiple Codes within one state, or search 
      all Codes in the entire US hosted by Municode. Search results are sorted by relevancy and indicate the 

             source publication, showing excerpts and keyword highlighting. 
 

 MuniPRO Saved Searches. Save frequently used or complex searches for easy retrieval from the 
             MuniPRO Dashboard.  
 

 MuniPRO Notes. Create a note and attach it to any section in any publication. Note icons are present 
             when viewing the section, alerting the user to a previously written note. A global listing of notes can be   
             accessed and managed from the MuniPRO Dashboard.  

 
 MuniPRO Drafts. Begin a new ordinance draft to keep track of pending legislation. Drafts icons are 

present when viewing the section, alerting the user to a previously created draft. A global listing of drafts 
can also be accessed and managed from the MuniPRO Dashboard.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  
 

 

  
 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

Self-Publishing Software  

Software as a Service (SaaS) Agreement  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

 1 
 

Municode Self-Publishing Software Agreement 

Spring Lake Park, MN  
THIS LETTER OF ENGAGEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered between the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 

(“CLIENT”) and Municipal Code Corporation, DBA “Municode” (“CONSULTANT”).  For the purpose of this 

Agreement, “USER” is defined as an employee, consultant, third-party contractor or agent to whom “CLIENT” 

has granted access to use the services provided under this Agreement.  Municode’s proposal of January 8, 

2020 will serve as Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

The parties agree as follows:   

Term. This Agreement commences on the date it is executed and shall continue until full performance by 

both parties, or until earlier terminated by one party under the terms of this Agreement. The initial term of 

this Agreement is for a period of (3) three years from the date of the initial online publication.  This Agreement 

shall automatically renew on an annual basis, unless either party gives the other notice of non-renewal within 

thirty (30) days of the scheduled renewal period.  

Compensation.  It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto, that the CLIENT shall pay the 

CONSULTANT for services based on the payment schedule provided as set forth in Exhibit A.  Payment will be 

made to CONSULTANT within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the invoice for services rendered, unless otherwise 

indicated in Exhibit A, with the one-time database conversion fee (if applicable), the first recurring annual 

Software License fee, and any other applicable fees set forth in Exhibit A due within thirty (30) days of completion 

of data conversion to Municode’s database.  Thereafter CONSULTANT shall invoice the CLIENT annually for the 

Software License Fee based upon the anniversary date of the initial online publication, and the anniversary date(s) 

of any additional publications added during the existing Agreement term.  

1. Consumer Price Index. Following the initial Agreement term, CONSULTANT may increase fees by a 
percentage equal to the then applicable annual percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI). 

2. Scope of Services. CONSULTANT’s services under this Agreement shall consist of services as detailed in 
Exhibit A. The Scope of Services may be amended or modified upon the mutual written agreement of the 
parties during the term of the Agreement.    

3. Use of Services.   

a. CONSULTANT Responsibilities. CONSULTANT shall: (i) provide to CLIENT initial software training and 
ongoing standard telephone and internet support for the purchased software services at no additional 
charge and shall (ii) use commercially reasonable efforts to make the purchased software services 
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, except for: (a) planned downtime (of which we shall give 
notice via the purchased software services or email and which CONSULTANT shall schedule to the 
extent practicable during the weekend hours from 9:00 p.m. Eastern time Friday to 6:00 a.m. Eastern 
time Monday), or (b) any unavailability caused by circumstances beyond CONSULTANT’S reasonable 
control, including without limitation, acts of God, acts of government, flood, fire, earthquakes, civil 
unrest, acts of terror, strikes or other labor problems (other than those involving CONSULTANT’S 
employees), failure or downtime in Third-Party or Internet service provider failures or delays, and (iii) 
provide the purchased services only in accordance with applicable laws and government regulations. 

b. CLIENT Responsibilities. CLIENT shall (i) be responsible for USER’S compliance with this Agreement, (ii) 
be solely responsible for the accuracy, quality, integrity and legality of CLIENT Data and of the means 
by which CLIENT acquired said Data, (iii) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized 
access to or use of the services and notify CONSULTANT promptly of any such unauthorized access or 
use, and (iv) use the services only in accordance with all applicable laws and government regulations. 



 

 2 
 

CLIENT shall not (a) make the services available to anyone other than USERS, (b) sell, resell, rent or 
lease the services, or (c) use the services to store or transmit infringing, libelous, or otherwise unlawful 
or tortious material.   

c. Usage Limitations. Services may be subject to other limitations, such as, for example, limits on disk 
storage space, on the number of calls CLIENT is permitted to make against CONSULTANT application 
programming interface, and, for services that enable CLIENT to provide public websites, on the 
number of page views by visitors to those websites.  

4. Integration. This Agreement, along with the description of services to be performed attached as Exhibit 
A, and the additional products and services described therein contain the entire Agreement between and 
among the parties, integrate all the terms and conditions mentioned herein or incidental hereto, and 
supersede all prior written or oral discussions.  

5. Warranty.  CONSULTANT warrants that (i) any services provided hereunder will be performed in a 
professional and workmanlike manner and (ii) the functionality of the services will not be materially 
decreased during the term. CONSULTANT's entire liability and exclusive remedy under this warranty will 
be, at the sole option of CONSULTANT and subject to applicable law, to provide restored service(s) which 
conforms to these warranties within 7 days or to terminate the service(s) and provide a pro-rated refund 
of any prepaid fees (for the period from the date of the breach through to the end of the term). 

6. Liability.  CONSULTANT’s total liability arising out of any acts, omissions, errors, events, or default of 
CONSULTANT and/or any of its employees or contractors shall be limited by the provisions of this 
Agreement and further limited to a maximum amount equal to the consulting fees received by 
CONSULTANT from CLIENT under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for the legality of 
any material initially or subsequently published.   

7. Termination.  This Agreement shall terminate upon the CLIENT's providing CONSULTANT with thirty (30) 
days advance written notice.  In the event the Agreement is terminated by the CLIENT's issuance of said 
written notice of intent to terminate, the CONSULTANT shall pay CLIENT a pro-rated refund of any prepaid 
hosting and support fees (for the period from the date of the termination through to the end of the term).   

8. Independent Contractor. CONSULTANT is an independent contractor.  Notwithstanding any provision 
appearing in this Agreement, all personnel assigned by CONSULTANT to perform services under the terms 
of this Agreement shall be, and remain at all times, employees or agents of CONSULTANT for all purposes.  
CONSULTANT shall make no representation that it is the employee of the CLIENT for any purposes. 

9. Ownership of Product.  

a. Reservation of Rights. Subject to the limited rights expressly granted hereunder, CONSULTANT 
reserves all rights, title and interest in and to the services, including all related intellectual property 
rights. No rights are granted to CLIENT hereunder other than as expressly set forth herein. 

b. Ownership of CLIENT Data. As between CONSULTANT and CLIENT, CLIENT exclusively owns all rights, 
title and interest in and to all of the CLIENT Data. 

c. Suggestions. We shall have a royalty-free, worldwide, transferable, sub-licensable, irrevocable, 
perpetual license to use or incorporate into the services any suggestions, enhancement requests, 
recommendations or other feedback provided by CLIENT, including USERS, relating to the operation of 
the services. 

10. Cooperative Purchasing.   CONSULTANT and CLIENT agree that other public agencies may purchase 
goods and services under this solicitation or contract at their own cost and without CONSULTANT or 
CLIENT incurring any financial or legal liability for such purchases. 

11. Right to Purchase. This Agreement enables CLIENT to purchase any additional services found in Exhibit 

A as an addendum hereto.  



 

 3 
 

12. Assignment.  Neither party may assign or subcontract its rights or obligations under this Agreement 

without prior written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may assign this Agreement in its entirety, without consent of 

the other party, in connection with a merger, acquisition, corporate reorganization, or sale of all or 

substantially all of its assets.    

13. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the 

State of Minnesota without resort to any jurisdiction’s conflicts of law, rules or doctrines.   

14. Service of Notices.  All required notices shall be deemed to have been validly given if delivered in person 

or by first class mail or email to the following addresses: 

To CLIENT: 
City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 
ATTN:  Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 
1301 81st Ave. NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 
dbuchholtz@slpmn.org 
 
To CONSULTANT: 
Municipal Code Corporation 
ATTN:  Steffanie Rasmussen, Vice President of Client Services 
PO Box 2235 
Tallahassee, FL 32316 
info@municode.com  
 

Either party may change the addresses set forth above for purposes of notices under this Agreement by 

providing notice to the other party in the manner set forth above. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly appointed officers 

on this ________ day of __________________, 2020. 

 

CONSULTANT Signature: _________________________________________ 

Name and Title: W. Eric Grant, President  

DATED:   __________________________________ 

CLIENT Signature: _______________________________________ 

Name and Title:  ____________________________________ (please print) 

DATED: _________________________________ 







 

Police Report 

December 2019 

Submitted for Council Meeting – January 21, 2020 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to six hundred and thirty-five calls for service for the 

month of December 2019. This is compared to responding to five hundred and seventy-five calls for 

service in December 2018. 

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Fiske reports handling fifteen calls for service for the month of 

December 2019, along with having twenty student contact, seven escorts and twelve follow up 

investigations into school related incidents. Officer Fiske conducted a presentation in a Self Defense 

Class regarding “Date Rape Drugs” and other issues related to dating/relationships. Officer Fiske also 

attended six basketball games due to concerns of large crowds attending. For further details, see Officer 

Fiske’s attached report.  

Investigator Bennek reports handling twenty-one cases for the month of December 2019. Seventeen of 

theses cases were felony in nature, two of theses cases were gross misdemeanor in nature and two of 

these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Bennek also continues to monitor ongoing 

forfeiture cases bringing them to a conclusion as soon as possible. Investigator Bennek has been kept 

busy this month working cases involving multiple agency investigations regarding business burglaries, 

hoax bomb threat and a shooting at a local business. Progress is being made on all of these cases but 

they all are currently under investigation and will be brought to a conclusion as soon as possible. For 

further details, see Investigator Bennek’ s attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of December has been a busy month for myself as well. Besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department.  

This will conclude my report for the month of December 2019. 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 
Tony Bennek 

 

December  2019 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 21 
 

Felony    17 

Gross Misdemeanor  2 

Misdemeanor   2 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    5 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    4 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    8 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   2 

Closed/Inactive    2 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   6 

Forfeitures Closed   1 

 



[Type the document title] 

 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 13 20 6 6 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School   1  

Park Terrace Elementary School 1   6 

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations 1    

Totals: 15 20 7 12 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 2 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct  

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged 1 

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 12 

 

 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  January 15, 2020 

Subject: JPA with Anoka County for CSAH 8 (Osborne Road) Improvements 
 
In 2015, Anoka County conducted a corridor study of County State Aid Highway (CSAH) 8 
(Osborne Road) between Minnesota Trunk Highway 47 and Minnesota Trunk Highway 65 in an 
effort to improve safety and drivability of the roadway.  Based on this study, Anoka County was 
awarded federal grant funds in 2017 to rehabilitate this section of Osborne Road.  The funds are 
available to be spent this summer. 
 
The roadway modifications include narrowing the roadway to one lane each direction, adding a 
center-turn lane, adding a right turn lane at Emmanuel Christian Center, improving pedestrian 
accommodations and adding shoulders to provide space for bus stop locations, emergency vehicles 
and bicyclists.  The areas between Trunk Highway 47 and 5th Street and between Trunk Highway 
65 and Tyler Street will remain a four-lane section to provide appropriate vehicle stacking at the 
intersection of these two busy highways.   
 
Anoka County is projecting a 29% reduction in crashes once these improvements are 
implemented.  Other project benefits include shorter pedestrian crossing distances, additional 
space for bicycles, protected left turns, a buffer zone between moving vehicles and pedestrians, and 
less impervious surface. 
 
With the exception of emergency vehicle preemption equipment on the existing stoplight at Unity 
Hospital, there will be no cost to the City for these improvements.  This includes the cost of 
replacing the bicycle trail along the north side of Osborne Road.  The City will be responsible for 
the cost of the long-term maintenance of the trail. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the attached JPA with Anoka County to facilitate construction of 
the improvements. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 
 





Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 1 

 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

FOR THE REHABILITATION OF CSAH  8 (OSBORNE ROAD NE)  

FROM TH 47 (UNIVERSITY AVENUE) TO TH 65  

IN THE CITIES OF SPRING LAKE PARK AND FRIDLEY, MN 

 (SP 002-608-012)  
 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this  __ day of    , 2019 by and 

between the County of Anoka, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, 2100 Third Avenue, 

Anoka, Minnesota 55303, hereinafter referred to as "County", and the City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 

81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432, hereinafter referred to as "City." 

 

WITNESSETH 

 

 WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement agree it is in the best interest of the traveling public to 

rehabilitate CSAH 8 (Osborne Road NE) from TH 47 (University Avenue NE) to TH 65; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, said parties mutually agree that CSAH 8 (Osborne Road NE) from TH 47 

(University Avenue NE) to TH 65 is in need of rehabilitation; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the County has prepared preliminary design plans for the rehabilitation of CSAH 8 

(Osborne Road NE) from TH 47 (University Avenue NE) to TH 65 in accordance with Anoka County 

and the Minnesota Department of Transportation standards to a staff approved layout condition; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Anoka County has jurisdiction over CSAH 8 (Osborne Road NE) from TH 47 

(University Avenue NE) to TH 65 and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the parties agree that it is in their best interest that the cost of said project be shared; 

and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. § 471.59 authorizes political subdivisions of the state to enter into joint 

powers agreements for the joint exercise of powers common to each. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY STIPULATED AND AGREED: 

 

I. PURPOSE    
 

The parties have joined together for the purpose of rehabilitating the bituminous surfacing, drainage 

system, bituminous trail, and traffic control systems as well as other utility improvements on CSAH 8 

from TH 47 (University Avenue NE) to TH 65 as described in the preliminary design plans. The County 

project number for the reconstruction is SP 002-608-012 and the City project number is SAP ###-###-

###.  Said engineering plans are filed in the office of the Anoka County Highway Department and 

incorporated herein by reference.    

 

The parties to this Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) agree in principle that construction of said project is in 

the best interest of the traveling public and that the Preliminary Layout as shown in Exhibit “A” defines 

the preliminary design of the Project. 

 

It is agreed that the Exhibit “A” Layout dated November 22, 2019 has been reviewed and accepted by 

the parties and is suitable for preparation of final construction documents.  Any significant changes 



Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 2 

made hereafter to the design as presented in the Exhibit “A” Layout will require approval by the parties 

as an amendment to this JPA.  These same changes will require a change in the cost share to include any 

additional design engineering costs that may occur.  

 

II. METHOD 
 

The County shall cause the construction of Anoka County Project SP 002-608-012, City project number 

SP/SAP/CP ###-###-###, in conformance with proposed engineering plans and specifications.   

 

IMPROVEMENTS: 

 

It is agreed by the parties that in 2020, the existing 4-lane undivided roadway will be converted to a three-

lane section with a two-way left-turn lane, shoulders, and enhanced pedestrian crossings.  Other 

improvements include but are not limited to: enhanced pedestrian crossings with a center median refuge 

area and pedestrian actuated crossing signals, replacement of the existing bituminous multiuse trail 

surface, and a mill and overlay of CSAH 8 to the extent shown in “Exhibit A”.  The costs of these 

improvements have been estimated for this agreement and will be finalized after bids have been received.  

These costs will be shared by the County, the City of Spring Lake Park, and the City of Fridley.  

 

INTERSECTIONS: 
 

As agreed by the parties, improvements to the following intersections have been incorporated in the 

Exhibit “A” Layout design: 

 

CSAH 8 (Osborne Road) / Mercy Unity Hospital Main Entrance: Modify existing traffic control signal 

system to accommodate 3-lane section 

CSAH 8 (Osborne Road) / Monroe Street: Remove all-way stop-control and revise to side-street stop-

control 

CSAH 8 (Osborne Road) / Able Street: Remove all-way stop-control and revise to side-street stop-

control 

 

RIGHT OF WAY: 
 

The parties agree that the County will acquire all necessary right-of-way and easements for the Project.  

Acquisition of any additional right-of-way and/or easements needed for improvements to the City street 

intersections beyond what is defined in the Exhibit “A” Layout will be the responsibility of the City.  It 

is agreed by the parties that all necessary right of way and easements will be in legal possession of the 

County prior to acceptance of bids for the project.  Any City owned property or easements required for 

the construction will be conveyed to the County at no cost. 
 

TRAFFIC SIGNALS: 

 

The existing traffic control signal system at the Mercy-Unity Hospital main entrance will remain in 

place.  Costs associated with revising the signal system to accommodate the bituminous pavement 

rehabilitation or 3-lane roadway layout will be the County’s responsibility.   

 

  



Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 3 

BITUMINOUS TRAIL: 
 

The parties agree that the bituminous trail surfacing along the north side of the roadway warrants 

replacement.  The County has agreed to cover the costs associated with the replacement of the existing 

bituminous trail surfacing.  

 

TRAFFIC CONTROL: 

 

The parties understand and agree that CSAH 8 is currently proposed to be open to thru-traffic during 

construction except for miscellaneous short-term closures and will always be open to emergency 

vehicles and local traffic.  The parties agree and understand the cost share for traffic control for the city 

shall be a prorated share based on the city project cost divided by the total project cost. 

 

DRIVEWAYS: 
 

The parties agree that all driveways affected (excluding those identified for removal) by the Project will 

be reconstructed in kind at 100% project cost with the cost of any upgrades requested by the City, including 

concrete aprons, to be the sole responsibility of the City. 
 

LANDSCAPING/STREETSCAPING: 

 

The parties agree that if the City wishes to include landscaping or streetscape features in the project, they 

shall be designed in accordance with Anoka County Highway Department Landscape/Streetscape 

Guidelines. The total cost of the design as well as the construction cost above standard median cost will 

be at the expense of the requesting City or split between the requesting Cities.  All construction documents 

must be submitted to the County by February 28, 2020.   Maintenance of any landscaping/streetscaping 

will be the sole responsibility of the city. 

 

UTILITIES: 
 

The parties agree that the Exhibit “A” Layout does not include specific proposed utility locations, as those 

will be determined during later stages of the design process.  The City will be responsible for the design 

of any sanitary sewer and water main improvements and/or relocations due to road reconstruction, which 

will be incorporated into the project bid documents.   

 

The cost of the design of these features shall be the responsibility of the City.  In areas where relocations 

are solely due to the road reconstruction federal funds shall be applied. The City’s design of the sanitary 

sewer and water main utilities are to include signed plans, specifications, and estimated quantities and 

cost.  All construction documents must be submitted to the County by February 28, 2020. 

 

PERMITS: 

 

The parties agree that the County will secure all necessary permits for this Project.  The City agrees to 

coordinate with the County in securing the permits required by the Coon Creek Watershed District, city 

permits, as well as any other permits that may be required.  The County also requests that the City 

inform the County of any ordinances or city regulations that affect construction at the time of the signing 

of this JPA (e.g. setbacks, tree clearing ordinances, or any other city ordinances). 

 

III. COSTS 

 



Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 4 

The contract costs of the work, or if the work is not contracted, the cost of all labor, materials, normal 

engineering costs and equipment rental required to complete the work, shall constitute the “actual 

construction costs" and shall be so referred to herein.  "Estimated construction costs" are good faith 

projections of the costs, which will be incurred for this project.  Actual costs will vary and those will be 

the costs for which the relevant parties will be responsible. 
 

The estimated construction cost of the total project is $2,055,216.91. Federal funds available for the 

Project are capped at $893,700. The federal funds shall be split based on the ratio of eligible cost incurred 

by each party to the total eligible project cost.  Eligible costs are the costs of items that can participate in 

federal funding as shown on Exhibit B.  
 

The total estimated construction cost to the City is $0.00 (prior to application of federal funds available). 

After federal funding percentage is applied, the cost to the City for their share of the construction items of 

the Project is $0.00  

The City participation in construction engineering will be at a rate of eight percent (8%) of their designated 

construction share of $0.00.  The estimated cost to the City for construction engineering is $0.00.  In 

summary, the total City share of this project is $0.00 (includes construction and construction engineering 

costs).  

Upon award of the contract, the City shall pay to the County, upon written demand by the County, ninety 

five percent (95%) of its portion of the cost of the project estimated at $0.00.  Prior to billing, this estimate 

will be updated by the County to reflect the actual bid prices as awarded.  An updated cost estimate shall 

be provided to the City at the time of billing.  The City's share of the cost of the project shall include only 

construction and construction engineering expense and does not include engineering design and 

administrative expenses incurred by the County. 

 

IV. TERM / TERMINATION 

 

This Agreement shall become effective immediately upon execution and will remain in effect until the 

Project and all restoration activities are completed, with exception of the ownership and maintenance 

provisions within this Agreement which shall continue indefinitely. 

 

V. DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS 

 

All funds disbursed by the County or City pursuant to this Agreement shall be disbursed by each entity 

pursuant to the method provided by law. 

 

VI. CONTRACTS AND PURCHASES 

 

All contracts let and purchases made pursuant to this Agreement shall be made by the County in 

conformance to the State laws. 

 

VII. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY 

 

A strict accounting shall be made of all funds and report of all receipts and shall be made upon request by 

either party.  Prior to city payment to the County, Anoka County shall provide the City a copy of all cost 

participation documents submitted to MnDOT State Aid to assist the city in their application for MSA 

funding. 

 



Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 5 

VIII. MAINTENANCE 

 

A. Maintenance of the completed watermain, sanitary sewer, storm sewer (except catch basins and 

catch basin leads), and detention basins (including ponds and their outlet structures and grit 

chambers/collectors) shall be the sole obligation of the City.  

 

B. Maintenance of the bituminous trail on the north/ side of CSAH 8 shall be the responsibility of 

the City of Spring Lake Park.  The City shall be responsible for general routine maintenance, 

such as sweeping, clearing, plowing, trash removal and other incidental items.  The City shall be 

responsible for long-term maintenance, such as bituminous overlays, crack sealing and 

replacement.   

 

C. Maintenance of crosswalk pavement markings shall be the responsibility of the City and the 

County.  The County will be responsible for the maintenance of the crosswalk pavement marking 

for the crossings at the signalized intersections.  The City will be responsible for all crosswalk 

pavement markings for any trail/sidewalk crossings at all city streets. 

 

D. Maintenance of streetlights and cost of electrical power to the streetlights shall be the sole 

obligation of the City.  The City will be responsible for long-term maintenance and replacement 

of the complete street light system including items such as: poles, fixtures, luminaires, and 

control cabinets. 

 

E. The County shall maintain the said traffic signal controllers, traffic signal and pedestrian 

indications, loop detectors and associated wiring of the said traffic control signals at the sole 

obligation of the County. 

 

F. Painting of the traffic signal shall be the sole obligation of the County.  Any variation of painting 

color standards will be billed to the City. 

 

G. Timing of the completed traffic control signal shall be determined by the County. 

 

H. Only the County shall have access to the controller cabinets. 

 

I. The traffic control signals shall be the property of the County. 

 

J. The Cities of Spring Lake Park and Fridley shall be responsible for maintenance of the 

luminaries, luminaire relamping, and luminaire painting. 

 

K. All maintenance of the EVP System shall be completed by the County.  The Cities of Spring 

Lake Park and Fridley shall be billed by the County on a quarterly basis for all incurred costs.  

 

L. EVP Emitter Units may be installed on and used only by Emergency Vehicles responding to an 

emergency as defined in Minnesota Statutes §169.011, Subdivision 3, and §169.03.  The City 

shall provide a list to the County Engineer, or the County's duly appointed representative, of all 

such vehicles with emitter units on an annual basis. 

 

M. Malfunctions of the EVP System shall be immediately reported to the County. 

 

N. All timing of said EVP System shall be determined by the County. 



Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 6 

 

O. In the event said EVP System or components are, in the opinion of the County, being misused, 

or the conditions set forth are violated, and such misuse or violation continues after receipt by 

the City, written notice thereof from the County, the County shall remove the EVP System.  Upon 

removal of the EVP System pursuant to this paragraph, the field wiring, cabinet wiring, detector 

receiver, infrared detector heads and indicator lamps and all other components shall become the 

property of the County. 

 

X. NOTICE 

 

For purposes of delivery of any notices herein, the notice shall be effective if delivered to the County 

Administrator of Anoka County, 2100 Third Avenue, Anoka, Minnesota 55303, on behalf of the County, 

and to the City Administrator of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432, 

on behalf of the City. 

 

XI. INDEMNIFICATION 

 

The City and County mutually agree to indemnify and hold harmless each other from any claims, losses, 

costs, expenses or damages resulting from the acts or omissions of the respective officers, agents, or 

employees relating to activities conducted by either party under this Agreement. 

 

XII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT REQUIREMENT OF A WRITING 

 

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein and that this 

Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and all negotiations between the parties relating to the subject 

matter thereof, as well as any previous agreement presently in effect between the parties to the subject 

matter thereof.  Any alterations, variations, or modifications of the provisions of this Agreement shall be 

valid only when they have been reduced to writing and duly signed by the parties. 

 

XIII. COUNTERPARTS 

 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed to 

be an original, but all such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

  



Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties of this Agreement have hereunto set their hands on the dates written 

below: 

 

COUNTY OF ANOKA    CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK   

  

 

 

By:       By:       

 Rhonda Sivarajah     Bob Nelson 

 County Administrator     Mayor 

  

Dated:       Dated:       

 

 

       By:       

        Daniel Buchholtz  

        City Administrator 

 

       Dated:       

 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

 

By:       By: 

Joseph MacPherson, P.E.     Phil Gravel  

 County Engineer     City Engineer 

 

Dated:       Dated:       

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION: 

 

 

By:       By: 

 Christine Carney     John Thames  

 Assistant County Attorney    City Attorney 

 

Dated:       Dated: 

  



Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 8 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Layout 

  



U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 A

ve
 N

E 5t
h 

ST
 N

E

TE
RR

AC
E 

RD
 N

E

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

lllllll
lllllll

lllllll
lllllll

llllllllllllll
llllllllllllll

llllllllllllll
llllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

5t
h 

ST
 N

E
l

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

>>>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

O
E

OE

OE

OE

OEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOE
OE

OE
OE

OE
OE

OE
OE

OE

OE

OE
OE

OE
OE

OE
OE

OE
OE

OE
OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

15" RCP STM15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

10" WTM

10" WTM

12" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

8" SAN

8" SAN

8"
 S

AN

8" SAN

8" SAN

3" GAS

3" GAS

3" GAS

3" GAS

3" GAS

CENTURYLINK

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 A

ve
 N

E

5t
h 

ST
 N

E

TE
RR

AC
E 

RD
 N

E

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

lllllll
lllllll

lllllll
lllllll

llllllllllllll
llllllllllllll

llllllllllllll
llllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

5t
h 

ST
 N

E

l

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

>>>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

O
E

OE

OE

OE

OEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOE
OE

OE
OE

OE
OE

OE
OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

15" RCP STM15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

10" WTM

10" WTM

12" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

8" SAN

8" SAN

8"
 S

AN

8" SAN

8" SAN

3" GAS

3" GAS

3" GAS

3" GAS

3" GAS

CENTURYLINK

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

100

105

110 115
11' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE
11.5' SHLD

5' SHLD
11' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE

13' TURN LANE

6' SHLD 13' TURN LANE

11' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE
8.5'-10' SHLD

11' THRU LANE11' TURN LANE11' THRU LANE13' THRU LANE

13' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE
11' THRU LANE13' TURN LANE

4' SHLD

13' TURN LANE

12' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE12' TURN LANE

16' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE

12' TURN LANE

FEETSCALE

0 50 100
TYPE

R

1:5

1:5

1:8

1:10

CSAH 8 (OSBORNE RD NE) RECONSTRUCTION LAYOUT
DRAFT

10/16/2019

13' TURN LANE

L CSAH 8C

1:106.5' SHLD

1:8 1:30

1:30

M
ATCHLIN

E 117+60





M
AD

IS
O

N
 S

T 
N

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
ST

 N
E

Q
U

IN
CY

 S
T 

N
E

JA
CK

SO
N

 S
T 

N
E

VA
N

 B
U

RE
N

 S
T 

N
E

JA
CK

SO
N

 S
T 

N
E

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll
lllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> >>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>>

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS
GAS

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

OEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOE

O
E

O
E

O
E O

E
O

E

15" RCP STM
15" RCP STM15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM
15" RCP STM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

10" WTM
10" WTM

3" GAS3" GAS

CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

M
AD

IS
O

N
 S

T 
N

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
ST

 N
E

Q
U

IN
CY

 S
T 

N
E

JA
CK

SO
N

 S
T 

N
E

VA
N

 B
U

RE
N

 S
T 

N
E

JA
CK

SO
N

 S
T 

N
E

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll
lllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> >>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>>

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS
GAS

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

OEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOE

O
E

O
E

O
E O

E
O

E

15" RCP STM
15" RCP STM15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM
15" RCP STM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

10" WTM
10" WTM

3" GAS3" GAS

CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

120
125 130 13511' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE

13' SHLD

10' SHLD

13' TURN LANE

11' TURN LANE

14' TURN LANE

11' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE

DRAFT
10/16/2019

1:10

11' THRU LANE

14' TWLTL

11' THRU LANE
11' SHLD

11' THRU LANE

14' TWLTL

11' THRU LANE
10.5' SHLD

11' THRU LANE

14' TWLTL

11' THRU LANE

10' SHLD

9' SHLD

11' THRU LANE

14' TWLTL

11' THRU LANE
8' SHLD

8' SHLD

11' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE

8' SHLD

7' SHLD

1:10
1:30

10' SHLD 10' SHLD 11' SHLD
1:8

8' SHLD
1:10

10' SHLD

M
AT

CH
LI

N
E 

11
7+

60 M
ATCHLIN

E 135+00

FEETSCALE

0 50 100
TYPE

R

CSAH 8 (OSBORNE RD NE) RECONSTRUCTION LAYOUT





VA
N

 B
U

RE
N

 S
T 

N
E

AB
LE

 S
T 

N
E

TY
LE

R 
ST

 N
E

TA
YL

O
R 

ST
 N

E

65

BA
KE

R 
ST

 N
E

VA
N

 B
U

RE
N

 S
T 

N
E OSBORNE RD NE

llllllllll
llllllllll

llllllllll
llllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lll lll

lll lll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
>>>>>>>>

>>>>

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS

GA
S

>>

>>>>>>

>>

>> >>

OEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOE

O
E

O
E

OE

OE

OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM
15" RCP STM 15" RCP STM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

10" WTM

10" WTM

3" GAS

3" GAS

3" GAS
3" GAS

3"
 G

AS

CENTURYLINKCENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

VA
N

 B
U

RE
N

 S
T 

N
E

AB
LE

 S
T 

N
E

TY
LE

R 
ST

 N
E

TA
YL

O
R 

ST
 N

E

65

BA
KE

R 
ST

 N
E

VA
N

 B
U

RE
N

 S
T 

N
E

OSBORNE RD NE

llllllllll
llllllllll

llllllllll
llllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lll
lll

lll
lll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
>>>>>>>>

>>>>

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS

GA
S

>>

>>>>>>

>>

>> >>

OEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOE

O
E

O
E

OE

OE

OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

15" RCP STM

15" RCP STM
15" RCP STM 15" RCP STM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

60" WTM

10" WTM

10" WTM

3" GAS

3" GAS

3" GAS
3" GAS

3"
 G

AS

CENTURYLINKCENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

CEN
TU

RYLIN
K

135 140 145 150 15214' TWLTL

8' SHLD

7.5' SHLD
11' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE
7.5' SHLD

11' THRU LANE
14' TWLTL

11' THRU LANE
14' TWLTL 14' TWLTL

9'-13' SHLD

11' THRU LANE
10' SHLD

9'-13' SHLD

11' THRU LANE

14' TURN LANE

11' THRU LANE

13' TURN LANE1:10
8' SHLD

7' SHLD

9' SHLD9' SHLD

DRAFT
10/16/2019

11' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE

11' THRU LANE

13' THRU LANE
11' THRU LANE

13' TURN LANE

11' THRU LANE
13' TURN LANE

14' TWLTL

2'-4' SHLD

1'-4' SHLD

1:30
1:30

1:30

L CSAH 8C

13' THRU LANE13' THRU LANE

M
AT

CH
LI

N
E 

13
5+

00

FEETSCALE

0 50 100
TYPE

R

CSAH 8 (OSBORNE RD NE) RECONSTRUCTION LAYOUT





Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 9 

EXHIBIT “B” 

Cost Distribution Spreadsheet 

 

  



Anoka County Contract No. C0007657 

 10 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 

FOR PROJECTS CONSTRUCTED IN ANOKA COUNTY 
 

ITEMS      COUNTY SHARE   CITY SHARE 
Concrete Curb & Gutter 50% 50% 

Concrete Curb & Gutter for Median and Center Island Construction 100% 0% 

Concrete Median 100% 0*1 

Concrete Sidewalk 0% 100% 

Concrete Sidewalk Replacement 100% 0% 

Bikeways 0% 100% 

Bikeway Replacement  100%, 0% 

 Unless existing trail not placed at edge of R/W  

Construction or Adjustment of Local Utilities 0% 100% 

Grading, Base and Bituminous 100% 0% 

Storm Sewer based on state aid letter*2 based on state aid letter*2 

Driveway Upgrades 100%, in-kind 100%, of up-grades 

Traffic Signals, new  (communities larger than 5,000) ½ the cost of its the cost of its legs of 

w/ State Aid approved SJR legs of the intersection the intersection plus ½ 
  the cost of the County legs 
  of the intersection 

Traffic Signals, replacement (communities larger than 5,000) the cost of its legs of the cost of its legs of 

w/ State Aid approved SJR the intersection the intersection  

 

Traffic Signals, new & replacements (communities less than 5,000) 100% 0% 
w/ State Aid approved SJR 

Traffic Signal, w/o State Aid approved SJR 0% 100% 

EVP 0% 100% 

Engineering Services *3 *3 

Right-of-Way 100%*4 0% 

Street Lights 0% 100% 

Noise Walls 100%, if not previously notified*5 100%, if previously notified*5 

 

*1 The County pays for 100% of Standard Median Design such as plain concrete.  If a local unit of government requests decorative 
median such as brick, stamped concrete, or landscaping, the local unit will pay the additional cost above the cost of standard 
median. 

 
*2 In the event no State Aid is being used, or in the event the state aid letter does not determine cost split percentages, drainage cost 

shares will be computed by the proportion of contributing flow outside the County right of way to the total contributing flow. 
 
*3 Engineering shall be paid by the Lead Agency except that any participating agency will pay construction engineering in the amount 

of 8% of the construction costs paid by that agency. 
 
*4 In the event that the Township or City requests purchase of right-of-way in excess of those right-of-ways required by County 

construction, the Township or City participates to the extent an agreement can be reached in these properties.  For instance, a 
Township or City may request a sidewalk be constructed alongside a County roadway which would require additional right-of-way, in 
which case the Township or City may pay for that portion of the right-of-way.  Acquisition of right-of-way for new alignments shall be 
the responsibility of the Township or City in which the alignment is located.  This provision may be waived by agreement with the 
County Board if the roadway replaces an existing alignment and the local unit of government takes jurisdiction of that existing 
alignment.  In addition, any costs, including right-of-way costs, incurred by the County because a Township or City did not acquire 
sufficient right-of-way during the platting process or redevelopment process as requested by the County shall be paid by the 
Township or City. 

 
*5 Notification includes any letter to the agency indicating that noise will potentially be an issue in the future, likely received during the 

Plat Review Process.  Maintenance shall be the responsibility of the agency paying for the initial installation.  When the County is the 
responsible agency, it shall pay 100% of Standard Noise Wall Cost.  If a local agency requests decorative noise walls, the 
requesting agency will pay the additional cost above the cost of standard noise wall. 



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 1.21.20 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
2020 MS4 Permit (193802936). 
MS4 deadlines: Annual Report and Public Meeting due by June 31st.  Pond, structural BMP, and outfall 
inspections by July 31st.  Annual Training due by December Also need program analysis by Dec. 31st.   

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Lining installation has been 
completed.  Lateral grout work is being completed this month.  Terry Randall is monitoring this project.                                                                           

 
Arthur Street Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):   
Engineering plans and specifications for a comprehensive project to repair damage from a chlorine leak and 
to complete ongoing maintenance were ordered in January.  The work will be completed in coordination with 
the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT).  Final plans are expected in March.            

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  City Council approved award of the Construction 
contract on November 18, 2019.  A Preconstruction Conference has been held.  Construction Contracts have 
been signed.  Construction has been delayed/postponed until mid-February due to RCWD issues.          

 
81st Avenue Signing Plan (193804889). 
A draft copy of a possible road signing plan to prohibit trucks on the west end of 81st Avenue is being 
prepared.  The draft plan will be used for discussions with MnDOT.       

 
Stormwater Utility Plan (193804944). 
The city is considering a stormwater utility charge.  A report and draft ordinance are being prepared.        

 
2020 Sewer Lining Plan (19380____). 
Information on possible 2020 sewer lining project will be presented in February.     
 

2020 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Plan (19380____). 
Information on possible 2020 street seal coat and crack repair project will be presented in February.           

 
Hy-Vee Project: Site, 81st Avenue/Highway 65, and CSAH 35 work is substantially complete.   

 
Public Storage Project.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction. An onsite meeting with the 
owner and the contractor was held on September 4th to review remaining site construction and discuss 
drainage issues.  Need revised drainage plans and as-built drawings of the utilities.         

 
JP Brooks Housing Project (on Monroe): A site Development Agreement is being prepared.  The 
developer continues to with the Coon Creek Watershed District regarding CCWD approval.   
 

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Jeff Preston, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or me if you have 
any questions or require any additional information.   



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 


































































	Top
	A. Minutes 01/06/20
	01.06.20 CC

	B. Workshop minutes 1/13/20
	1.13.20 CC workshop

	C. MNSPECT Invoice
	Consent - MNSPECT December 2019 Invoice

	D. Resolution 20-03
	Consent - Resolution 20-03 - Approving 2019 Year End Fund Transfers

	E. Resolution  20-04
	Consent - Resolution 20-04 - Approving 2019 Fund Transfers and Closures

	F. Municode Agenda Mgmt
	Consent  - Award Quote to Municode for City Code Services and Agenda Management Software

	G. Contractor's Licenses
	Consent - Contractor&#39;s  Licenses

	A. Police Report
	Police Report (December 2019)

	B. Parks and Rec Report
	A. JP Agreement with Anoka Cty CSAH 8
	New Business - Approval of JPA with Anoka County Concerning the Rehabilitation of Osborne Road from TH 47 to TH 65

	A. Engineer's Report
	Engineer&#39;s Report

	B. Attorney's Report
	C. Administrator Report
	A. Closed Session
	B. Correspondence
	Correspondence all

	Bottom

